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Marshall Wace Funds plc - MW
Eureka Fund - Fund Class A2
USD

374,970.

16

171

.12

64,389,875.

53

357.

133,935,253.

.18

D.E. Shaw Oculus International
Fund L.P. - GH Jan 19

.00

121,576,518

.00

121,576,518.

00

131,673,058.

131,673,058.

.06

Millennium International, Ltd.
- Class FF Sub.Class 111
Series 01A

56,321.

14

1,665

.78

93,818,534.

51

2,305

.34

129,839,396.

.96

Renaissance Institutional
Diversified Global Equities
Offshore Fund L.P. - Series SA

(GH

.00

102,735,037

.04

102,735,037.

04

112,168,513

.86

112,168,513.

.01

Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman
Fund, Ltd. - Class A2 Series
Benchmark 3

27,990.

14

3,090

.36

86,499,712.

39

3,780.

11

105,805,782

.67

Third Point Offshore Fund,
Ltd. - Class F - 1.75 - Series
1

231,260.

41

360

.02

83,258,372

81

414.

91

95,953,343.

.14

Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - SHS
A Initial Series Restricted
March 2016 (GH)

79,096.

25

1,159.

74

91,730,893.

29

1,207.

96

95,544,974.

.12

Element Capital Feeder Fund
Limited - Class B - Series 1
NNI

47,732

.44

1,000

.00

47,732,438.

50

1,759

.89

84,003,850.

.50

Steadfast International Ltd -
Class G - Series 03/2019

750,000.

00

100

.00

75,000,000.

00

107

.08

80,310,000.

.30

10

Pinpoint China Fund - Class A
USD Restricted Series 2

58,492.

94

739

.35

43,246,755.

63

1,357.

47

79,402,271.

.26

11

Sculptor Enhanced Overseas
Fund, Ltd. - Series D/7

51,533.

59

1,000

.00

51,533,593.

70

1,507.

60

77,691,906.

.16

12

Citadel Kensington Global
Strategies Fund, Ltd. -
QUARTERLY (GH)

39,170.

40

1,000

.00

39,170,399.

90

1,962

.95

76,889,536.

.12

13

Coatue Offshore Fund, Ltd. -
Class B Tranche G-6 6R Series
2017-05-01

615,032

.03

116

.94

71,923,057.

36

120.

25

73,955,018.

.96

14

Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd.
- Class B GH

3,345.

61

18,694.

50

62,544,427.

02

21,018

.93

70,321,044.

.77

15

Laurion Capital Ltd - Class A-
R Initial-R

16,026.

67

3,270

.63

52,417,344.

96

4,335

.83

69,488,971.

.72

16

CQS Directional Opportunities
Feeder Fund Limited - Class B
USD Shares Non New Issues

9,747.

3,195

.85

31,151,889.

03

6,437.

62,747,772.

.36

17

BlackRock European Hedge Fund
Limited - Class | - Restricted

163,517.

28

304.

85

49,848,000.

01

335

.48

55,344,219.

.97

18

Elliott International Ltd. -
Class A USD

39,845.

82

666

.39

26,552,762.

08

1,387.

60

55,290,055.

.96

19

PFM Healthcare Offshore Fund
Ltd - Class AN F

60,197.

97

1,002.

16

60,328,042.

96

902.

54,305,307.

.91

20

Lansdowne Developed Markets
Fund Limited - Class B US$ R

95,285.

51

630

.73

60,099,512.

57

547.

64

52,181,726.

.80

21

Elliott International Ltd. -
Class B USD

32,454.

7

740

.97

24,047,925.

21

1,443.

40

46,845,212.

.51

22

Two Sigma Absolute Return
Macro Enhanced Cayman Fund,
Ltd. - Class Al Series 1
Benchmark

28,000.

00

1,000

.00

28,000,000.

00

1,518.

42,506,954.

.28

23

Woodline Offshore Fund Ltd. -
Class B (0)

39,621

.00

1,000

.00

39,621,000.

00

1,009.

39,987,141.

.14
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24

Alphadyne International Fund,
Ltd. - Class 5A USD Series
2019-07 RESTRICTED

23,229.00

1,000.00

23,229,000.00

1,014.67

23,569,836.79

25

Alphadyne International Fund,
Ltd. - Class 5A USD Series
2019-04 RESTRICTED

18,823.00

1,000.00

18,823,000.00

1,073.62

20,208,807.61

26

Element Capital Feeder Fund
Limited - Class A Series 1

141.85

82,693.32

11,730,097.21

128,849.68

18,277,404.21

27

Element Capital Feeder Fund
Limited - Class BNR Series 1

5,846.85

1,365.73

7,985,206.74

1,765.38

10,321,899.27

28

Alphadyne International Fund,
Ltd. - Class 5A USD Series
2019-06 RESTRICTED

9,730.00

1,000.00

9,730,000.00

1,038.83

10,107,825.63

29

Two Sigma Absolute Return
Macro Enhanced Cayman Fund,
Ltd. - Class Al Series 1b-2019

8,200.00

1,000.00

8,200,000.00

1,069.92

8,773,362.86

30

D.E. Shaw Oculus International
Fund L.P. - New Issue

2,040,991.85

1.31

2,680,859.73

1.71

3,483,564.89
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HSBC GH
717,323.87 566,129.28 3,399,471.49
11,625.19 6,423.07 114,391.28
483,369.53 770,849.08 3,111,991.94
4,775.10 6,854.61 112,311.77
353,265.01 985,261.77 2,479,995.18
4,788.66 21,122.06 95,978.37
138,012.11 1,317,130.14 1,300,877.15
0 24,946.84 71,031.53
263,104.06 329,822.20 1,234,159.01
4,160.97 5,809.94 69,382.56
273,123.43 355,283.99 1,151,998.45
6,691.29 26,932.84 49,141.01
330,770.74 221,549.98 1,261,219.21
41,741.31 86.73 90,795.59
64,672.89 269,499.27 1,056,392.83
© 8,066.55 82,729.04
97,906.68 359,772.71 794,526.80
921.40 3,304.43 80,346.01
29,518.03 129,295.43 694,749.40
7,693.34 1,902.05 86,137.30

)
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1,113,052.75 678,120.84 2,444 ,151.35
6,730.58 1,344.16 30,090.14
552,063.05 908,538.21 2,087,676.19
1,952.64 0 32,042.78
221,411.57 966,768.73 1,342,319.03
3,374.80 7,401.27 28,016.31
95,054.88 615,490.27 821,883.64
0 5,908.68 22,107.63
118,838.78 566,747.52 373,974.90
0 765.99 21,341.64
81,946.69 151,683.42 304,238.17
3,305.85 9,426.74 15,220.75
44,726.05 80,220.08 268,744.14
21,659.66 0 36,880.41
40,924.41 112,488.34 197,180.21
© 21,290.47 15,589.94
6,745.04 62,978.30 140,946.95
0 6,382.72 9,207.22
8,191.13 26,029.82 123,108.26
0 0 9,207.22

)
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HSBC GH
2019 30
2019 30 2018 30
1,923,629 204,790 1,937,350 206,250
52,070 5,543 370 39
898 96 1,556 166
52,968 5,639 1,926 205
1,976,597 210,429 1,939,276 206,455
(92,511) (9,849) (44,160) (4,701)
(92,511) (9,849) (44,160) (4,701)
1,884,086 200,580 1,895,116 201,754
HSBC
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HSBC GH
2019 30
2019 30 2018
40,568 4,319 153,064 16,295
95 10 37 4
12 (1,111) (118) (794) (85)
(18,646) (1,985) (22,617) (2,408)
(19,662) (2,093) (23,374) (2,488)
20,906 2,226 129,690 13,807
2019 30
2019 30 2018
1,895,116 201,754 1,872,003 199,293
204,170 21,736 321,751 34,254
(236,106) (25,136) (428,328) (45,600)
(31,936) (3,400) (106,577) (11,346)
20,906 2,226 129,690 13,807
1,884,086 200,580 1,895,116 201,754
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FRS
102 FRS 102
FRS 102
2019 30 2018 30
94,051 89,978
(3,790) (3,803)
C ) (12,805) 53,618
37,107 53,603
(80, 759) (33,486)
« ) 6,764 (6,846)
40,568 153,064
13
2019 30 2018 30
90 31
5 6
95 37
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2019 30 2018 30
(13,920) (15,175)
(1,836) (4,627)
(15,756) (19,802)
1,777) (1,846)
1,777) (1,846)
(79) (79)
(1,034) (890)
(1,113) (969)
(18,646) (22,617)
**
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.00% 10.00%
0.05% -
0.10% -
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% 10.00%
0.10% -
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2019 30 2018 30
13,919,550 _ 15,174,717 )
1,777,137 _ 1,846,387 125
1,836,302 2,881,933 4,626,915 1,167,063
2019 30 2018 30
49,848 -
572 229
13 1,640 53
10 9
24 - 79
52,070 370
2019 30 2018 30
898 1,556
HSBC HSBC
2019 30 A

2018 30 A HSBC
2019 30 A2 2018 30 A2
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13
**
* 2019 30 2019 17 2018 2018
11,608,016 2018 12,990,323
** 2019 30 2019 17 2018 2018
21,052,239 2018 5,933,819
10
HSBC
2017 1,200

11

10%

65
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2019 30 2018 30
(11,608) (12,990)
(56,637) (18,246)

(53) (5.230)

(21,052) (5,934)

(2,882) (1,167)

® (104)

Q) @

(267) (487)

(92,511) (44,160)
18
18

1989
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2018 2019 30
794,526.80 29,518.03 (129,295.43) 694,749.40
* - 199,489.01 - 199,489.01
127,835.19 372,268.00 (99,951.30) 400,151.89
28,278.69 11,463.65 (1,373.18) 38,369.16
) 106,330.02 46,788.03 (8,623.09) 144,494.96
140,946.95 8,191.13 (26,029.82) 123,108.26
74,011.39 - (5,158.00) 68,853.39
28,046.89 732.71 (1,226.74) 27,552.86
183,313.78 1,549.40 (23,323.78) 161,539.40
1,790,201.14 30,122.26 (554,475.51) 1,265,847.89
461,725.68 15,461.12 (1,346.91) 475,839.89
265,083.20 7,635.34 (19,827.99) 252,890.55
) 3,076.13 - - 3,076.13
)** - 90,000.00 - 90,000.00
6,119.79 - (1,230.39) 4,889.40
454,504.66 19,280.64 (56,678.40) 417,106.90
524,236.11 76,316.24 (59,279.50) 541,272.85
115,163.14 14,350.49 (41,786.23) 87,727.40
53,898.49 - (25,670.12) 28,228.37
915,977.14 93,703.99 (210,773.66) 798,907.47
) 231,248.35 27,318.12 (42,127.45) 216,439.02
3,692,219.85 - - 3,692,219.85
1,622,791.33 - - 1,622,791.33
) 15,643.48 25,515.62 (1,312.00) 39,847.10
103,877.01 154,214.74 (6,880.75) 251,211.00
397,642.07 196,685.70 (2,724.55) 591,603.22
12,136,697.28 1,420,604.22 (1,319,094.80) 12,238,206.70
2018 30
2018 11 30
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2017 2018 30
1,056,392.83 97,906.68 (359,772.71) 794,526.80
( ) 110,171.96 37,197.45 (19,534.22) 127,835.19
( ) 11,117.27 19,300.60 (2,139.18) 28,278.69
( ) 87,476.46 25,595.00 (6,741.44) 106,330.02
197,180.21 6,745.04 (62,978.30) 140,946.95
96,313.94 4,641.10 (26,943.65) 74,011.39
152,761.04 733.52 (125,447.67) 28,046.89
AP 492,428.66 4,015.84 (313,130.72) 183,313.78
o 249,523.42 - (249,523.42) -
( ) 1,783,077.19 115,342.24 (108,218.29) 1,790,201.14
( ) 477,351.70 10,245.13 (25,871.15) 461,725.68
( ) 287,642.95 14,279.49 (36,839.24) 265,083.20
( ) 3,076.13 - - 3,076.13
7,419.79 - (1,300.00) 6,119.79
561,410.79 45,662.82 (152,568.95) 454,504..66
517,875.59 71,191.89 (64,831.37) 524,236.11
128,752.99 41,738.74 (55,328.59) 115,163.14
193,012.73 21,419.09 (160,533.33) 53,898.49
( ) 545,678.02 422,636.25 (52,337.13) 915,977.14
( ) 145,839.46 85,408.89 - 231,248.35
( ) 2,800,000.00 892,219.85 - 3,692,219.85
( ) 2,127,900.45 - (505,109.12) 1,622,791.33
( )>* - 17,776.48 (2,133.00) 15,643.48
( y** - 103,877.01 - 103,877.01
( Y+ - 397,642.07 - 397,642.07
12,032,403.58 2,435,575.18 (2,331,281.48) 12,136,697.28
* ( ) 2017 31
*x ( ) ( ) 2017
31
Fxk 2017 18
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2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
263,734 294,362 372,992
sk 20,368 - -
( ) 92,906 28,581 23,351
( ) 7,935 6,259 2,139
( ) 37,385 28,481 21,305
21,377 26,576 32,680
15,954 18,058 21,369
3,655 3,763 20,592
AP 34,053 37,393 94,195
b - - 32,631
( ) 206,719 287,782 270,363
( ) 70,386 72,008 66,427
( ) 33,129 35,813 37,687
( ) 530 554 500
( )***** 6 , 810 - -
1,097 1,426 1,475
57,341 58,740 70,430
90,626 94,009 84,196
12,042 17,014 16,573
3,294 6,481 22,484
99,972 110,880 62,044
31,036 34,529 19,595
457,417 441,524 313,192
234,641 228,796 285,783
( )* 4,058 1,631 -
( )** 10,201 10,808 -
( > 67,420 49,648 -
1,884,086 1,895,116 1,872,003
* ( ) 2017 31
*x ( ) ( ) 2017
31
Fkk 2017 18
ok 2018 30
*khkkhk 2018 11 30
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2019 30

34,270,182 33,709,591 2019 31 37,718
15,520,000 15,289,134 2019 31 (5,928)
10,559,987 10,387,247 2019 31 11,622
4,198,620 4,129,939 2019 31 4,621
3,797,640 3,735,519 2019 31 4,180
3,407,433 3,351,694 2019 31 3,750
7,358,293 1,091,946 2019 31 (335)
62,845,443 70,279,996 2019 31 323,815
60,309,724 67,444,304 2019 31 310,748
20,164,830 22,550,309 2019 31 103,900
13,371,755 14,953,621 2019 31 68,899
7,085,791 7,924,033 2019 31 36,510
1,250,000 1,404,813 2019 31 (498)
71,566,625 92,618,305 2019 31 378,509
29,277,945 37,890,198 2019 31 154,848
24,314,122 31,466,243 2019 31 128,595
12,495,016 16,170,488 2019 31 66,085
2,250,000 2,924,145 2019 31 (396)
414,255 536,110 2019 31 2,191
322,145 418,666 2019 31 (57)
1,820,976,606 232,243,726 2019 31 (8,589)
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177,950

273,258

802,439
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13,045

393,694

805,085

921,676

109,992

37,873

6,788,346

105,173

116,130

292,158

94,290

948,510

159,287

244,600

718,284

748,775

83,759

1,738,982

10,088

304,464

622,614

712,780

862,484

51,571

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019

2019
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3,974

(212)
(234)

(588)

(190)

(1,909)

(1,002)
(1,538)

(4,518)
(4,709)

(527)
(11,081)

(64)

(1,940)

(3,967)

(4,542)

*
(48)

1,639,965

(52,876)
1,587,089




2018

30

1,669,584

100,000

11,073,618

12,091,985

36,695,128

4,183,703

9,083,712

1,350,000

14,851,986

22,401,345

41,538,108

5,248,098

60,427,160

13,410,860

21,782,401

25,349,511

294,304

400,000

1,703,675

101,277

11,299,726

12,338,886

37,444,390

4,269,129

1,436,583

1,637,726

18,163,979

27,396,845

50,801,106

6,418,423

73,902,417

18,774,667

30,494,491

35,488,301

404,730

550,084

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018
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31
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(12,563)
12

(83,323)

(90,985)

(276,110)

(31,480)
(1,350)

(364)

(150,588)
(227,133)

(421,166)

(53,213)

(612,686)

(333,678)
(541,972)

(630,725)

39
(52)



422,486

69,518,883

1,794,591,102

1,350,112

155,493

407,065

448,528

59,599

7,379

1,258,256

318,747

467,334

737,898

106,719

180,275

287,091

334,972

5,585

920,636

309,651

591,463

97,323,655

228,831,876

1,325,262

152,631

399,573

440,273

58,502

46,760

1,031,553

261,317

383,133

604,949

87,491

129,393

206,060

240,426

4,008

660,786

2,428,428

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

94/235

31

31

31

31

31

31
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31

31
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31

31
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31

31
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31

31

EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(10,512)

(1,729,724)

(22,465)
7,763

894

2,340

2,579
343
©®

7,127

1,805
2,647

4,179

604
2,350
3,743

4,367
73

12,003

28

52,857

(5,230,137)
(5,177,280)
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VaR
1,000
VaR 99
2019 30 2018 30
VaR 99% (3.34)% (3.95)%
a)
b)
2019 30

2019 30 2018 30

96/235



c)

2019 30

2018 30

1,556,375

4.209%
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178,350 178,350
183,201 183,201
232,125 232,125
1,090 1,090
6,754 6,754
69,127 69,127
670,647 670,647
178,675 178,675
173,983 173,983
228,500 228,500
1,430 1,430
64,256 64,256
646,844 646,844

56,637,000

2018

3.568%

2018 18,246,000

25%
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90
2019 30 2018 30

Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S 1 -
- Sies 11 - GSY

Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S 1 -
- Sies 13 - GSY

Cerberus International SPV Ltd - Class A GSY 18 -
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni SP GSY Holding -* -
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdings Limited - Class S 111 110
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdings Limited - Class S GSY -* 5
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H6 SP12 - *-
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H6 SP4 - 10
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H7 S SP4 - 233
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H7 SP12 - 4
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H9 SP12 - *-
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class H9 SP4 - 4
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class SP Reserve - 28
GLG Emerging Markets Growth Fund - Class A - 835
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - Sies 2 - GSY 10 13
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - Sies 3 - GSY -* 75
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - 1 Illiquid - 60 69
GSY

Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - 2 Illiquid - 2 -
GSY

King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 14 -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 18 -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 32 -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 101 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - USD Series 107 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - USD Series 113 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 14 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 18 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 203 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 210 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 217 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 224 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 32 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 60 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 65 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 75 - GSY -* -
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Limited - Class M Accumulation 16 23
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Limited - Class M Prime Accumulation 13 25
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Limited - Class M Accumulation GSY 1 373
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Limited - Class C Series Accumulation 210 452
0Z Overseas Fund Limited - Class C - Series Accumulation 242 -
QVT Special Investment Offshore Fund Ltd -* -

500
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2019 30 2018 30
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd 2 -
The Raptor Private Holdings Limited 200 265
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2/20 Al 24 21 -
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Special Investment 2 -
Holding
SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 1 -
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - Class SP V2 - 0C/1 -* 17
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - Class SP V2 - OE/1 3 16
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - SP GSY 4 3
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Limited - USD Series V2-0C/1 20 -
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Limited - USD Series V2-OE/1 23 -
Tudor BVI Global Fund Limited - Legacy 141 165
1,102 2,725
* 500
11
2019 30 A 2018 30
A
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
2019 30 A2 2018 30 A2
FRS 102
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FRS 102

@
2019 30

- 1,922,684 945 1,923,629
- 1,640 - 1,640
- 1,924,324 945 1,925,269
- (53) - (53)

- (53) - (53)
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2018 30

- 1,932,379 4,971 1,937,350
- 53 - 53
- 1,932,432 4,971 1,937,403
- (5,230) - (5,230)
- (5.230) - (5.230)
®)
2018
3,381
©
2019 30 2018 30
4,971 9,544
(140) 2,150
10 53
(3,899) (3,395)
3 -
- (3,381)
945 4,971

@)
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©
28,360
2018 149,138
12
15
2019 30 2018 30
898 (658) 1,556
(56,637) (38,391) (18,246)
(55,739) (39,049) (16,690)
16
14
25% 10%
12
14
10%

10%

17
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18
2019 30 2018 30
0.7707 0.7281
0.8923 0.8261
7.8447 7.8488
6.7368 6.3449
1.3606 1.3246
1.0183 0.9896
19
2019 30 2018 30
20
21
HSBC 2018 29
HSBC GH -
2018 30
2018 11 30
22

HSBC 2019 30 HSBC
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23.

HSBC GH - 380.59 364.27
HSBC GH - * 102.11 97.49
HSBC GH - 137.87 131.53
HSBC GH - 235.37 224.12
HSBC GH - 185.46 177.89
HSBC GH - 202.31 193.88
HSBC GH - 104.52 100.01
HSBC GH - 157.68 149.85
HSBC GH - 123.69 118.21
HSBC GH - 1,517.88 1,453.88
HSBC GH - 179.95 172.19
HSBC GH - 133.53 128.19
HSBC GH - 137.87 130.68
HSBC GH - 120.39 114.74
HSBC GH - AP 210.81 201.10

HSBC GH -
165.84 158.34

HSBC GH -
133.50 127.45

HSBC GH -
133.00 127.77

HSBC GH -
135.35 128.88

HSBC GH -
** 103.15 98.77

HSBC GH -
104.56 100.13

HSBC GH -
125.51 119.64

HSBC GH -
110.83 106.31

HSBC GH -
104.29 99.60

HSBC GH -
123.89 118.09

HSBC GH -
1,134.28 1,086.06

* 2018 30
** 2018 11 30

24
2018 79,415
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2018
2018 12,990,323
2019 30 2018 30
1,895,694 1,908,106
(11,608) (12,990)
1,884,086 1,895,116
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HSBC GH
2019 30
(2018 : 102.23%)
Axon Partners Ltd - Class S 87,046 3 .00 %
Alphadyne International Fund Ltd 18,823 19,016 1.01 %
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi
Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S
- Series 11 - GSY 41 1 .00 %
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi
Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class S
- Series 13 - GSY 43 1 .00 %
Caxton Global Investments Ltd -
Class SI GSY 85,699 6 .00 %
Cerberus International SPV Ltd -
Class A GSY 7 18 .00 %
Citadel Keningston Global
Strategies Fund Ltd 39,170 74,349 3.95 %
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Class B 680,000 72,084 .83 %
CQS Directional Opportunities Fund
- Class B USD Shares 9,748 63,541 37 %
D.E. Shaw Composite International
Fund Ni SP GSY Holding 9 -* .00 %
D.E. Shaw Composite International
Fund Ni GSY Holding 233 1 .00 %
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund
L.P. 1 130,636 .93 %
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund
Ni GSY Holding 2,040,992 3,456 .18 %
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund
C/A GSY Holding 433,477 1,339 .07 %
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdings Ltd
- EUR Class S GSY 66 -* .00 %
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdings Ltd
- Class S 16,809 111 .01 %
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdings Ltd
- Class S GSY 1,253 8 .00 %
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Ltd
Class Side Pocket Accumulation —
GSY 1 -* .00 %
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd Class A
Series Restricted USD Initial
Series 79,096 92,036 .88 %
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd -
Class B Series 1 188 24,550 .30 %
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd -
Class A Series 1 47,732 85,009 51 %
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd -
Class BNR Series 1 GSY 5,847 10,426 0.55 %
Elliot International Ltd - Class A 36,160 48,964 2.60 %
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Elliot International Ltd - Class A
GSY
Elliot International Ltd - Class B

3,686
32,455
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4,991 0.26 %
45,654 2.42 %



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(2018 : 102.23%) (

)
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd -
Class L - Series 2 - GSY 1 10 0.00 %
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd -
Class L - 1 Illiquid - GSY 175 60 0.00 %
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd -
Class L - 2 Illiquid - GSY 5 2 0.00 %
King Street Capital Ltd - Class S -
Series 1 Ni - GSY 36 7 0.00 %
King Street Capital Ltd - Class S -
Series 18 - GSY 1 -* 0.00 %
King Street Capital Ltd - Class S -
Series 32 - GSY 1 -* 0.00 %
King Street Capital Ltd - Class S -
Series 60 - GSY 1 -* 0.00 %
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund
Ltd - Class B Restricted 111,768 67,810 3.60 %
Laurion Capital Ltd - Class A 10-
14- Restricted 16,027 70,139 3.72 %
Millennium International Ltd -
Class FF Sub Class Il - Series 01A 775 1,752 0.09 %

Millennium International Ltd -
Class EE Sub Class Ill - Series 01A

GSY 56,321 124,664 6.62 %
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD

(Non-Voting) 13,440 2,733 0.15 %
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD 374,970 127,456 6.76 %
0Z Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd -

Tranche D Series 7 54,743 84,622 4.49 %
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd -

Class M Accumulation 50 16 0.00 %
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd -

Class M Prime Accumulation 51 13 0.00 %
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd -

Class M Accumulation GSY 1 1 0.00 %
0Z Europe Overseas Fund Ltd - Class

C Series Accumulation 739 210 0.01 %
0Z Overseas Fund Ltd - Class C -

Series Accumulation 668 242 0.01 %
PFM Healthcare Off Shore Fund Ltd A 64,391 59,428 3.15 %
PFM Healthcare Off Shore Fund Ltd B 611 608 0.03 %
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A)

GSY 64,252 89,258 4.74 %
Pinpoint China Fund Class A -

Restricted 1,830 2,558 0.14 %
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd 2 2 0.00 %
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class

2/20 Al 24 121 21 0.00 %
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(2018 : 102.23%) (

)
Renaissance Institutional Div
Global Equities - Series SA 1 105,855 5.63 %
SPT Capital International Ltd -
Class E - Reserve Account 1 1 0.00 %

SPT Capital International Ltd -
Class E - Special Investment

Holding 1 2 0.00 %
Steadfast International Ltd - Class

G 750,000 76,657 4.07 %
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund

Ltd - SP GSY 1 4 0.00 %
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD

Series V2-0C/1 237 20 0.00 %
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD

Series V2-0C/1 GSY 3 -* 0.00 %
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD

Series V2-0E/1 260 23 0.00 %
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD

Series V2-0E/1 GSY 29 3 0.00 %
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd -

Series B Shares 4,585 95,438 5.07 %
The Raptor Private Holdings Ltd 646 200 0.01 %
Winton Futures Fund Ltd Class - B 74,819 81,541 4.33 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S February 2018 53 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S September 2018 52 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S November 2018 50 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S December 2018 51 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S January 2019 50 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S February 2019 49 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S March 2019 49 5 0.00 %
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class

B, Series S April 2019 51 5 0.00 %
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd -

Class F - Series 15 243,567 97,260 5.16 %
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd -

Class F - Series 10 28,402 2,768 0.15 %
Tudor BVI Global Fund Ltd - Legacy 117 141 0.01 %
Two Sigma Absolute Return Macro

Enhanced Cayman Fund Ltd - Class Al 28,000 41,562 2.21 %

Two Sigma Absolute Return Macro
Enhanced Cayman Fund Ltd - Class Al
— Series 1B 8,200 8,578 0.46 %
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1,923,629 102.10 %
(39,543) (2.10) %
1,884,086 100.00 %
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2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
HSBC GH - 379.74 371.80 353.08
HSBC GH - o 102.11 - -
HSBC GH - 137.47 133.31 125.46
HSBC GH - ( ) 234.65 226.36 211.95
HSBC GH - ( ) 184.53 182.87 176.17
HSBC GH - ( ) 201.66 197.81 188.15
HSBC GH - ( )* 103.69 103.15
HSBC GH - 154.94 155.78 151.85
HSBC GH - 122.48 122.06 117.94
HSBC GH - 1,512.21 1,472.42 1,371.45
HSBC GH - 178.59 177.66 171.39
HSBC GH - 133.21 131.34 125.60
HSBC GH - 135.06 136.33 133.76
HSBC GH - 118.84 119.00 115.60
HSBC GH Fund — AP ( ) 210.80 203.99 191.29
HSBC GH - ook - 119.82
HSBC GH - 165.37 160.76 151.63
( )
HSBC GH - 131.99 131.77 127.50
( )
HSBC GH - 132.71 131.13 125.69
( )
HSBC GH - 133.40 133.70 130.01
( )
HSBC GH - 102.96 - -
( )*****
HSBC GH - 125.14 121.06 113.71
( )
HSBC GH - 110.52 108.73 103.80
( )
HSBC GH - 103.13 102.96
( )** -
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2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
HSBC GH - 123.89 119.59 111.86
HSBC GH - 1,134.28 1,106.59 1,044.83
* 2017 31
**

2017 31
ok 2017 18
ek 2018 30
*kkkk 2018 11 30

2019 30 2018 30 2017 30

HSBC GH - 263,733,695 295,857,435 376,239,719
HSBC GH - Howkx 20,367,956 - -
HSBC GH - 57,340,602 58,924,413 73,212,181
HSBC GH - ( ) 92,906,392 28,676,509 23,374,216
HSBC GH - ( ) 7,080,133 5,170,806 2,028,462
HSBC GH - ( ) 28,842,949 21,610,148 16,468,083
HSBC GH - ( y* 4,131,598 1,613,388
HSBC GH - 20,099,334 21,986,701 30,215,300
HSBC GH - 13,362,242 14,597,161 15,429,843
HSBC GH - 7,393,755 9,045,682 10,175,852
HSBC GH - 12,315,345 13,287,949 16,537,760
HSBC GH - 70,524,284 68,941,801 62,689,775
HSBC GH - 3,731,381 4,028,494 20,581,088
HSBC GH - 3,354,447 11,642,143 32,200,011
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2019 30 2018 30 2017 30
HSBC GH Fund — AP ( ) 34,052,771 37,513,348 100,694,997
HSBC GH - el - 30,896,383
HSBC GH - 206,719,476 290,519,814 245,483,499
( )
HSBC GH - 62,802,899 59,485,710 60,860,441
( )
HSBC GH - 408,229 403,337 386,607
( )
HSBC GH - 33,733,911 35,437,436 37,296,282
( )
HSBC GH - 9,266,003 - -
( )*****
HSBC GH - 99,972,399 110,879,971 61,044,355
( )
HSBC GH - 23,920,460 25,140,756 15,137,105
( )
HSBC GH - 10,387,224 10,694,327
( )** -
HSBC GH - 60,260,366 41,014,302
( )** -
HSBC GH - 457,417,483 441,523,888 313,191,525
HSBC GH - 1,840,688,478 1,795,749,167 2,223,279,921
* 2017 31
**
2017 31
ekl 2017 18
Fkkx 2018 30
*kkkk 2018 11 30
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2019 30 2018 30
%
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
2019 30 2018 30
25.90% 26.40%
19.10% 21.70%
14_80% 18.60%
13.80% 13.70%
11.80% 11.00%
11.00% 5.20%
3.60% 3.40%
100.00% 100.00%
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2019 30

Renaissance Institutional Div Global Equities - Series SA 1 102,735
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd Class A Series Restricted USD Initial Series 79,096 91,731
Steadfast International Ltd - Class G 750,000 75,000
Coatue Offshore Fund Ltd - Class B 680,000 68,000
Alphadyne International Fund Ltd 18,823 18,823
Two Sigma Absolute Return Macro Enhanced Cayman Fund Ltd - Class Al - Series 1B 8,200 8,200
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 2,234 7,777
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class BNR Series 1 GSY 1,987 3,376
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - Class A, Series January 3,000 3,117
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 10 28,402 2,842
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 1** 2,842,126 2,842
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD (Non-Voting) 13,440 2,774
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund Ni GSY Holding 1,712,106 2,680
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - Restricted 1,830 2,579
Citadel Keningston Global Strategies Fund Ltd 1,276 2,268
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B** 2,187,516 2,188
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B Restricted 3,411 2,188
0Z Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd - Tranche D Series 5 1,943,146 1,943
0Z Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd - Tranche D Series 7 1,342 1,943
Winton Futures Fund Ltd Class - B 1,809 1,906
Renaissance Institutional Equities Fund International - Series B 1 115,733
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - Class A, Series January 73,000 76,405
Dymon Asia Macro Fund - Class X Restricted 39,224 67,124
Tyrus Capital Event Fund Ltd - Class USD R 313,656 39,688
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 15 72,403 29,000
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class B Series 1 167 21,000
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B Restricted 31,577 19,445
0Z Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd - Tranche D Series 7 12,288 18,000
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - Class A, Series April 15,000 15,325
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - 1(A) GSY 10,762 15,000
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Ltd - Class A2 3,811 14,357
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD 35,253 12,000
Millennium International Ltd - Class EE Sub Class Il1l - Series 01A GSY 4,880 10,735
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd - Class A US$ 20,258 6,529
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd - Series B Shares 307 6,500
Citadel Keningston Global Strategies Fund Ltd 2,908 5,037
Caxton Global Investments Ltd - Class SI GSY 3 3,403
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd - Class B GSY 153 3,232
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 1** 2,842,126 2,842
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B** 2,187,516 2,188
* %
20

**
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2019 30
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
HSBC GH - 2.14% 5.30% 4.98% (1.26)% 7.39%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH - e 2.11%
LIBOR 200% 5.14%
HSBC GH - 3.13% 6.26% 5.88% (0.40)% 8.33%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH - (0.54)% 2.59% 3.16% (1.91)% 7.40%
LIBOR 200% 0.72)% (0.76)% (0.23)% (0.13)% 0.25%
HSBC GH - 0.34% 3.49% 4.03% (1.03)% 8.41%
LIBOR 200% (0.72)% (0.76)% (0.23)% (0.13)% 0.25%
HSBC GH -
0.52% 3.66% 4.21% (1.31)% 66.73%
LIBOR 200% 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.19% 1.13%
HSBC GH -
1.42% 4.57% 5.14% (0.44)% 8.75%
LIBOR 200% 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.19% 1.13%
HSBC GH - (0.93)% 1.92% 2.67% (2.67)% 6.75%
LIBOR 200% (1.47)% (1.49)% (0.48)% (1.54)% (0.15)%
HSBC GH - 3.49%
(0.13)% 2.94% @A.77)% 7.66%
LIBOR 200% (1.47)% (1.49)% (0.48)% (1.54)% (0.15)%
HSBC GH - 2.70% 7.36% 7.58% 2.22% 10.37%
200% 1.53% 1.53% 0.64% 1.53% 1.53%
HSBC GH - 3.67% 6.80% 6.32% 0.03% (7.49)%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH - 0.91% 3.80% 4.51% (0.62)% 8.76%
LIBOR 200% 0.72)% (0.76)% (0.23)% (0.13)% 0.25%
HSBC GH - 5.57%
1.95% 5.13% (0.04)% 9.13%
LIBOR 200% 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.19% 1.13%
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HSBC GH Fund —AP 3.34% 6.64% 6.11% (0.16)% 9.30%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH e 0.12% 3.31% (0.40)% 7.37%
LIBOR 200% (0.37)% (0.23)% (0.13)% 0.25%
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
HSBC GH
2.87% 6.02% 5.66% (0.48)% 8.08%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH
3.37% 6.46% 6.11% 0.17)% 8.76%
LIBOR 200% 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH
0.17% 3.35% 3.86% (1.17)% 8.15%
LIBOR 200% 0.72)% (0.76)% (0.23)% (0.13)% 0.25%
HSBC GH
(0.22)% 2.84% 3.31% (1.92)% 7.44%
LIBOR 200% (1.47)% (1.49)% (0.48)% (1.54)% (0.15)%
HSBC GH
*khkkkkhkk 2 R 96%
SIBOR
200%
HSBC GH
1.20% 4.33% 4.80% (1.33)% 7.72%
LIBOR 200% 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.19% 1.13%
HSBC GH
o 1.65% 4.75% 3.80%
LIBOR 200% 1.60% 0.83% 0.24%
HSBC GH
8.11%
HIBOR 200% 0.26%
HSBC GH
3.60% 6.91% 6.37% 0.10% 5.06%
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HSBC GH -
2.50% 5.91% 5.85% Q.77)%
HSBC GH - ok 0.52% 3.15%
LIBOR 200% Q.47)% (1.35)%
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2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
HSBC GH -
Hokokk 0.17% 2.96%
LIBOR 200% (1.47)% (L.11)%
HSBC GH -
Hoxrk 0.63% 3.15%
LIBOR 200% (0.72)% (0.57)%
* 2015 10 30
ok 2016 31
ok 2017 31
*kkk
2017 31
ok 2017 18
*khkkkkk 2018 30
R ARAE 2018 11 30

122/235



Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assels:

Current Assets

F'm-l'qfiu m*hv_emujrs
Dablors

Cash and cash equivalents
Other Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities:
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

Total Liabilities

Net assets atributable to the unitholders of the Fund

14
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As at
30 April 2019

ussooo

52,070

(92.511)

US5'000

1,923,629

1,976,597

(92,511)

1,884,086

Ooooooooooooooooooad

As at
30 April 2018
USS000 US5000

1,957,350

370
1,586
1,926
1,938,276

(44,160)

{44, 160)

1,895 116

The consolidated financial statements were approved by the Manager, HSBC Management (Guemnsey) Limited on

23 August 2019 and were signed on its behalf by:

Director
For and on behalf of HSBC Management (Guernsey)

Limited .
— :/611'1.11' lﬁl:_{:f\
Director -

For and on behalf of HSBC Management {Guernsey)
Limited

The notes on pages 15 to 37 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2018
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Consolidated Statement of Total Return

Year ended ¥ ear ended
30 April 2019 30 April 2018

Notes Uss'o00 Uss'000 US5000 USS000
Income:
Met capital gains 3 40,568 153,064
Revenusa 4 95 v
Interest expense iz {1,111) (754)
Operating expenses 5 (18,646) {22617)
Net expenses (19,662) (23,374)
Change in net assets attributable to the
unitholders of the Fund from investment activities 20,906 128,680

All results derive from continuing operations. The Fund has no items of other comprehensive income and therefore the
change in net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund reflects the total comprehensive income for the yvear.

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund

Year ended Y ear ended
J0 April 2019 30 Agril 2018
UES'000 USS"000 USE000  USS000
Net assets attributable to the unitholders
of the Fund at the start of the year 1,885,116 1,872,005

Movement due to issue and redemption of redeemabie
participating units:

Amounts recesvedireceivable on issues E‘ﬁl,'l?l] 321,781
Less: amounts paidipayable on redemptions (236,106) {428.328)

(31,936 {106,577y
Change in net assets attributable to the unithol ders
of the Fund from investment activities 20,900 129690
Net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund at
the end of the year 1,884,086 1,895,116

The notes on pages 15 to 37 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 13
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1  Structure of the Fund

HSBC GH FUND (the “Trust") is a sub-fund of HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund, an open ended Guemsey unit trust
which is authonised under the Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1887 as amended and is
subject to the provisions of The Autharised Collective Investment (Class B) Rules, 2013 (the "Rules”),

The registered office of the Manager of the Trust is Amold House, St Julian's Avenue, St Peter Port, Guernsey
3Y1 3NF, Channel Islands.

The Trust invests through a wholly owned subsidiary, HSBC Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the
“Company”), a BV| registered company. All investments acquired for the account of the Trust are held by the
Company. The purpose of the Company is to ensure that any withhelding tax on distibutions from such
investments may be reclaimed.,

These consolidated financial statements include all the assets and liabilities of the Trust and the Company
(together the “Fund”).

The Trust registered as an Alternative Investment Fund (AIF) with effect from 1 July 2014, with the Financial
Conduct Authority and the Commission de Survelllance du Sector Financier. As a non-EEA AIF with a non-EEA
AIFM the Trust is not authorised or regulated under AIFMD and consequently is not required to have a depositary.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the Financial Reporting Standard
applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland ("FRS 102%) and the Statement of Recommended
Practice for Authorised Funds (the "SORP7) issued by the Investment Management Association in May 2014 and
effective for accounting periods commencing on or after 1 January 2015,

2 Principal Accounting Policies

The following accounting pdicies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
materal in relation to the Fund's consolidated financial statements:

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements are prepared on a8 going concern basis under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the recognition and measurement of certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value.

Soing Concem

At the date of signing, the Directors have no reason to believe that the Fund should not be seen as a going
concern and hence the financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

Cash Flow Statement

The Fund has availed of the exemption available under FRS 102, Seclion 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ not to
prepare a cash flow statement on the basis that substantially all of the Fund's investments are highly liquid and
carried at fair value, and the Fund provides a consolidated statement of changes in net assets attributable to the
unitholders.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 15
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with the recognition and measurement
principles of FRS 102 requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilties and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses
during the year.

The estimates and associated assumptions are based on histencal experience and varigus other factors that are
belisved to be reasonable under the circumstances, and which form the basis for making the judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results could differ
from those eslimates.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the finanaal statements are disclosed within the determination of functional currency and the Fair
value of Invesiments accounting policies and Mote 14,

Basis of consolidation

The consaolidated financial statements include the results of the Trust and its wholly-owned subsidiary HSBC
Republic Global Hedge Investments Limited (the "Company™). a BVI registered company. The Manager does not
cansider the unconsolidated balance sheet of the Trust to be a material activity as the only reason for setting up
the subsidiary company was for fiscal purposes. Accordingly no unconsclidated balance sheet is presented in
these consolidated financial statements.

Functicnal and presentational currency

The functional and presentational cumency is US Dellar (*USS") bacause that is the currency of the primary
economic emvronment in which the Fund cperates.

Determination of funclional curency

Functional currency is the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Fund operates. When
indicators of primary economic emvironment are mixed, management uses its judgement to determine the
functional currency that most faithfully represents the economic effect of the underlying transactions, events and
conditions. The management has determined that the functional currency of the Fund is US Dollar. Investor
subscriptions and redemptions are received and paid in the currency of the relevant share class.

Financial instruments
The Fund has chosen to adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102 in respect of financial instrum ents.
i) Financial assets

Basic financial assets, incduding debtors and ¢ash and cash equivalents, are inttially recognised at transaction
price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the transaction is measured at the
present value of the future receipts discounted at a market rate of interest. Such assets are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

At the end of each reporting period financial assets measured at amortised cost are assessed for cbjective
evidence of impairment, if an asset is impaired the impaiment loss is the difference between the carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. The
impairment loss is recognised In consolidated statement of total return,

Other financial assets, including investments in investment funds and derivative contracts, are initially measured
at fair value, which is normally the transaction price. Such assets are subsequently camried at fair value and the
changes in fair value are recognised in the consolidated statement of total return,

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 16
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2 Principal Accounting Policies {continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

i) Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets are derecognised when (&) the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire or are
seftled, or (b) substantially all the risks and rewards of the cwnership of the asset are transferred to another party
or (¢} control of the asset has been transferred o ancther party who has the practical ability to unilaterally sell the
asset to an unrelated third party without imposing additional restrictions.

ii} Financial liabilities

Basic financial liabilities, including creditors and loan cbligations are initially recognised at transaction price,
unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transaction, where the debt instrument is measured at the present
walue of the future receipts discounted at a markel rate of interest,

Creditors and loan obligations are dassified as debt instruments and are subsequently carmed at amortised cost,
using the effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilties are derecognised when the liability is extinguished, that is when the contractual obligation is
discharged, cancelled or expires.

iii) Fair value of investments

Investments in underying funds are valued at the closing net assel value per unit for the underlying investments
that the Fund helds, as at 5 pm (Guemsey time) an the consolidated balance sheet date,

Investments in underlying funds which are not quoted on a recognised stock exchange or cther frading facility are
valued at the net asset values provided by their fund managers or their administrators. These values may be
unaudited or may themselves be estimates,

In addition, theer fund managers or their administrators may not provide values at all or in a timely manner and, to
the extent that wvalues are not available, those invesiments will be valued by the Investment Adviser using
waluation technigues appropriate to those investments. In determining fair value, the Investment Adviser takes into
consideration, where applicable. the impact of suspension of redemptions, liquidation proceadings, investments in
side pockets and other significant factors, The Directors of the Manager have no reason to believe that the
wvaluations used are unreascnable.

Realised and unrealised gains and losses on investments are included in the consclidated statement of total
refurn within net capital gains. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on sales of investments are determined
using the average cost method. Purchases and sales of investments are accounted for on a trade date plus one
basis.

iv) Forward foreign exchange contracts

The unrealised appreciation or depreciation on open forward foreign exchange contracts is calculated by
reference to the difference between the contracted rate and the rate to close cut the contract. Unrealised
appreciation is reported as an asset and unrealised depreciation is reported as a liability in the consdlidated
balance sheet. All net gains or losses on forward foreign exchange contracts are recorded in the consolidated
statement of total return.

Revenus

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method. Dividend income is recognised when the
right to receive payment is established. All other sources of revenue are recognised on an accruals basis.
Revenue is included in the consolidated statement of total return. All non-class specific income is allecated to
each unit class in proportion to the total net assets of the unit class during the year. All class specific income is
allocated to the unit class to which it relates.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 17
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
2  Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

Expenses

Expenses are recognised in the consclidated statement of total return on an accruals basis. All non-class specific
expenses are allocated to each unit class in proportion to the total net assets of the unit class in issue during the
year. All class specific expenses are allocated to the unit class to which they relate.

Interest expense

Interest expense arises from credit faciliies held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of total return and are calculated using the effective interest rate method,

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs anse from credit facilities held by the Fund. These costs are recognised in the consolidated
statement of total refurn on an accrual basis.

Foreign currency transactions

Fareign currency transadions are translated al the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are transiated to US Dollars at the foreign cumency closing
exchange rate ruling at the consolidated balance sheet date.

The Fund reporis the realised exchange gain or less as well as the unrealised exchange appreciation or
depreciation on non-US Dollar denominated investments in the consolidated statement of total return. Any
realized exchange gains or losses as well as unrealised appreciation or depreciation arising from non-US Dollar
denominated payables and receivables and on foreign currency fransactions are reflected in the consolidated
statement of total return.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less and bank overdrafis. Bank overdrafts, when
applicable, are shown as loans payable in current liabilities.

Formation costs

In accordance with the Fund's Prospectus the formation costs will be amortised over a penod not exceading five
years or such shorter period as the Manager may determine. This treatment I in line with the Prospectus but not
in line with FRS 102 to recognise the cosls in the year they are incurred. This departure from FRS 102 does not
have a material impact on the results reported in the consdlidated financial statements.

Units in issue

Redeemable paricipating units are redeemable at the option of the unitholders of the Fund and will be classified
as financial liabilities.

Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly atiributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a
financial asset or financial liability measured at fair value through profit or loss. Transaclion costs are recognised
within the consolidated staterment of total retum when incurred.

Mew Standards and Amendments
There are currently no issued future amendments o FRS102 that would have a significant impact on the Fund.

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 18
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

3 Net Capital Gains
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2019 30 Apnl 2018

Uss000 LIS3000
Realised gains on nmdlrivﬂi;.-t investments 94,051 89978
Realised losses on non-derivative investrents (3.790) {ﬂ,mll
et unrealised (losses)ygains on non-derivative investments {12,805) 53618
Realised gains on derivative investrments arov 53,603
Raa]isad. Io.'ssas on derivative investments {B0,759) 133483]
Met unrealised gains/{losses) on dervative investments E.Tﬁ'l {G,845)
Total net capital gains ' ' 40,568 'E':’&E,éf

B I I S LT S - E

Derivative investments held by the Fund are forward foreign exchange contracts as detailed in Mote 13,

4 Revenue
Year ended Year ended
30 April 2019 30 Apl 2018

Uss'o0no LS5000
Interest income an 3
Miscellanecus income 5 B
Tota 95 37

5 Operating Expenses
Year ended Yoar ended
30 April 2019 30 April 2018

uss'o00 UsS5000
M.unagema:t ian [13,920} {15.'i TE-]
Performance fee (1,836) {4.6827)
Payable to the Manager and its assoclates (15, 756) (19,802
Trustee fee (1,777) {1.846)
Fyabie to the Trustek soctis assocluies (1,777 {hah)
Pudit foo ) 79
Cther sundry expenses (1,034) (B90)
Other expenses (1,113) (369)
Total operating expenses (18,648) (22817

HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Finandial Statements 2018 19

129/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
6 Management, Trustee and Investment Adviser Agreements

The table below details the Management and Trustee fees paid by the Fund.

Class Management Fee Trustes Fee Performance Fee*"

usD 1.65% 0.10% 10.00%
Euro Hedged 165% 0.10% 10.00%
Stering Hedged 1,65% 0.10% 10.00%
Senss Franc Hedged 1.85% 0.10% 10.00%
Remnibi I.‘.|al:bEl:| 135% ﬂ1|:Hﬁ 1G.E.lj-;'56
5 Classes’ 0.45% 0.00% 40.00%
AP Class 0.70% 0.05% -
ADM US Class 0.20% 0.10% -
Institutional Class 0,90% 0.10% 10,00%
R Class 0.65% 0.10% 10.00%
Inm R Uilﬂ'!i 0.10% ‘IBIII'%
Super Insttutional 0.40% 0.10% —

*The trustee fee is paid out of the Management fee for the S Class.
*Paid to the Investment Adviser on the new "excess” value over the Index. See pages 2 and 3 for details of the
Index applicable to each Class.

The ADM US Doliar Class launched on 30 June 2018,
The Institutional Class ( Singapore Dellar) launched on 30 Movember 2018,

The management, trustee and performance fees expensed during the year, and outstanding at year end were:

Year Ended 30 April 2019 Year Ended 30 April 2018
Outstanding at Qutstanding at
Fee Expensed in year year end Expensed in year year end
Management US$13,919,550 “ US515,174,717 -
Trustes Us$1, 777,137 . US$1,846,387 - USS1ZE
Performance US51,836,302 US52,881,933 I554. 628915 UsSs1, 167,083
7 Debtors
As at Az at
30 April 2019 30 April 2018
. S . ki e LE$000
Alm:u.mts paid in :u_dvanua of imaﬂm_nt purchased 40,848 -
Amounts recerqable on securnties sold 572 229
Unrealised g_m'n on forward foreign exchange contracts (See Mate 13} 1,640 53
Deferred setup expenses 10 g
Receivabie from Manager (See Note 24) - T8
52,070 370
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2019 20
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at

30 April 2019

Cash and cash equivalents

Uss'000
208

Ooooooooooooooooooad

A at

30 April 2018
US$000

1,556

Cash balances are held by State Street Custodial Services (lreland) Limited {the “Sub-Custodian™) and HSBC
Bank plc, Guernsey Branch which is ullimately owned by HSBC Holdings ple. The Fund's cash is maintained
within the Sub-Custodian's sub-custodial network in segregated accounts. The credit rating of State Street
Corporation, the parent company of the Sub-Custodian at 30 April 2018 was A (30 April 2018 A) as rated by
SE&P's Ratings Agency. The credit rating of HSBC Holdings ple at 30 April 2019 was A2 (30 Apnl 2018: AZ2) as
rated by Moody's Ratings Agency.

9 Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year
As at As at
30 April 2019 30 April 2018
USS'000 US$'000
Arnount payable for fund units izsued: {11,608) (12,990
Lomns puyntln (O N ey A7) (18,246
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (Sea Mote 13} 159 (5,230)
Amount received in advance of issuing units®* (21,052) (5,8934)
Accrued performance fee (2,888 (1,167
Accrued setup expenses (5 {1043
Accrued boan interest N 2
Cther accrued expenses (260 (487}
(82,511) (44, 160)
*At 30 April 2018, the Trust received USS11.608,018 (2018: USS512,980,323) in respedt of redesmable
participating units which were issued by the Trust on 17 May 2019 (2018: 18 May 2018).
**At 30 Aprl 2019, the Trust received a subscriplion request for USS21,052 239 (2018 USS5933 819)
in respect of paricipating units to be issued by the Trust on 17 May 2019 (2018; 18 May 2018).
10 Taxation Status
The umbrelia fund, HSBC Portfolio Selection Fund, is exempt from Guemnsey income tax under the Income Tax
(Exempt Bodies) (SGuemsey) Ordinances 1989 and is charged an annual exemption fee of GBP 1,200 (2018: GBP
1,200),
11 Redesmable Participating Units in Issue
All series of units rank equally for allocation of income and expenses and have the same rights attached to them,
with the exception of the non-voling classes which have no right to vote at any meetings of Holders convened in
accordance with the trust deed, except for a meeting convened to remove the Manager.
The Manager may limit the number of units in the Trust which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to not more
than 10% of the total number of units in issue immediately before such date.
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2019 21
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

For the ADM US Dollar Class, Institutional Classes, Instiutional R Classes and Super Institutional Classes
a redemption fees of 2% of proceeds may be charged at the Manager's discretion on monthly redemptions for
which instructions are received on or before the last business day of the previous calendar month minus 5
business days. No redemption fee is charged on monthly redempltions for which instructions are received not less
than 65 days prior ta the last business day of each calendar month,

& maximum initial charge of up to 3% of subscription monies may be charged on US Dollar Classes, Hedged
Classes and Instituticnal Classes at the Manager's discretion, for the all other classes no initial charge will apply.

The table below presents the Redeemable Paricipating Units in issue at the beginning and end of the financial
year.

Redeemable Redeemable
Participating Units in Participating Units in
issue as at 1 May issue as at 30 April
_ 201§ Subscriptions  Redemptions 2019
LS Dollar Class T84 526 80 2851803 (128,285.43) 604, 745 40
ADM US Dollar Class® - 159 488 01 - 188,485 .01
S Class (US Dollar) 12783519  372268.00 {99,951.30) 400,151.89
§ Class (Euro) 28,278.69 11,463 65 T (1,373.18) 38,369.16
S Class (Sterling) 10633002  46788.03 (8.623.08) 144,454 .96
Euro Hedged Class 140,846,985 8,191.13 {26,029 82) 123,108.26
Sterling Hedged Class 74,011.39 . (5,158.00) 68,853,389
Swiss Frane Hedged Class 28,046.89 73271 (1,226.74) 27.552.96
AP Class 183,313.78 1,549.40 (23,323.78) 161,539.40
Institutional Class (US Dollar) 1,790,201.14 3012226  (55447551) 1,265,847 89
institutional Class (Eurc) 461,725.68 1548112 (4,346.94) 47583080
Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) 265,083.20 7,635.34 {19,827.99) 252.890.55
Institutional Class (Sterling) . 307613 - = I076.13
Institutional Class (Singapore Doflary”* - 20,000, 00 - 80.000.00
Renminbi Hedged Class 6.119.79 & (1,230.39) 4868940
USDollar R Class 454,504.66 19,280 64 (56,678.40) 417,106.90
Sterling Hedged R Class 52423611 7631624 {69,279 50) 541,272.85
Euro Hedged R Class 115,163.14 14,350 49 41,788.2%) 87,727.40
Swiss Frane Hedged R Class 53,898.49 - {25,670.12) 2822837
institutional R Class (US Dellar) 915,977.14 8370389  (210,773.86) 798,907 47
Inshitubonal B Class {Sterling) 231,248.35 27.318.12 {42 12?.45] 21643902
Super Institutional Clazs (IS Dollar) 369221985 - - 369221985
Super Institutional Class (Hong Kong 1,622 791.33 - - 1.622781.33
Dadlar)
S Class (Swiss Frane) 15,643.48 2551562 (1,312.00) 30,847.10
Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) 103877.01 15421474 (6,880.75) 261,211.00
institutional R Class (Eura) 307.64207 19668570 (2,724 55) 501,603.22
Total 12,136,697.28  1420,604.22  (1,319,084.30) 12,238,206.70

"The ADM LS Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018,
*'The inshtutional Class (Singapore Dollar) launched an 30 November 2018,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

The table below presents the Redeemable Paricipating Units in issue at the beginning and end of the previgus

financial year.
Redeemabile Redeemable
Participating Units in Participating Units in
Issue as at 1 May Issue as at 30 April
2047 Subscriptions  Redemptions 2018
US Dollar Class 1,05639283  9O7.90668  (350.77271) 764,526.80
S Class (US Dollar) 11017186  37,197.45 (18,534.22) 127,835.18
S Class (Eura) 1,117.27 19,300 60 (2,139.18) 28,278.69
S Class (Sterling) 87,476.46 25,555.00 (B.741 44) 106,330.02
Euro Hedged Class 197,180.21 745,04 (62.978.30) 140,946.95
Sterling Hedged Class 96,313.94 4641.10 (26,943 65) 74,011.39
Swiss Frane Hacﬁid Class f52,?$‘| 04 73352 {1 25,44?.3?) E‘BMBBQ
AP Class. 49242866 401584 (31313072 183,313.78
Eure Mon Volting Class * " 24852342 - (24852342 -
Insitutional Class (US Dollar) 1,783 07719 115,342 24 (108, 218.29) 1,720 201.14
Insitutional Class (Euro) 477,351.70 10,245.13 (25,871.15) 461,725.68
Insitutional Class (Swiss Franc) 287,642.95 14,279.45 (36,830.24) 265,083.20
Insitutional Class (Sterling) 3,076.13 i O 3,076.43
Renminbi Hedged Class 7.41879 E (1,300.00) 611979
US Dollar R Class 56141079 4586282 (15256895 454 504,66
Sterling Hedged R Class 51767559 7119189 (84,83137) 52423611
Ewro Hedged R Class 12875288 4173874 (55,328.59) 115,163.14
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 18801273 2141800  (160,53333) 53,898.49
Insitutional R Class {US Dollar) 54567802 42263625 (52.337.13) 91597714
insitutional R Class (Sterling) 145,839 45 85,408 89 : 231,248.35
Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 280000000 89221985 ; 3,652,219.85
Super Institutional Class (Hong Keng 2,127,900.45 - (505,108.12) 1,622,791.33

Dellar)

S Class (Swiss Franc)’ - 1777648 (2,133.00) 15,643.48
lns'rin.rtimal R Class (Swiss Franc)" ¥ 103,877.04 & 103,877.01
!ns'rmimal R Class (Eurg)* - 397,642.07 - 387 84207
Total 12,002,403.58 2,435575.18  (2,331,281.48) 12,136,697.28

* The 5 Class {Swiss Franc) launched on 31 May 2017,
"* The Institutional R Class (Eure) and the Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) launched en 31 July 2017
*** The EuroNon-Voting Class terminated on 18 September 2017,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
11 Redeemable Participating Units in Issue (continued)

The table below presents the Net Assets in US3000 for each of the last three year ends.

30-Apr-19 30-Apr-18 30-Apr-17
US Dollar Class 263,734 784,362 372,882
ADM IS Dollar Class® ™" 20,368 - -
S Class (US Dollar) 92 906 28,581 23 351
S Class (Euro) 7.935 6,259 2,138
S Class (Sterling) 37,385 28,481 21,305
Ewro Hedged Class 21,377 26,576 32680
Sterling Hedged Clazs 15,954 18,058 21,368
Swiss Franc Hedged Class 3,655 3,783 20,582
AP Class 4,063 37,353 94,195
éurn h.lun ‘Voting Class *** - = . 32&‘;!1
Inﬂ‘mﬁmr.ﬁﬁ (U3 Dallar) 206,719 287782 27;"1333
Insitutional Class (Euro) 70,386 72,008 65427
Insitutional Class (Swiss Franc) 33,129 35813 37,687
Instutional Class (Sterling) 530 554 500
Insitutional Class (Singapore Dollar)®**** 6810 - -
Renminbi Hedged Class 1,087 1,426 1475
US Dollar R Class &T.31 58,740 70430
Stering Hedged R Class 90,626 84,009 84,196
Ewro Hedged R Class 12,042 17.014 16,573
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 3,204 6,481 22484
Insitutional R Class {US Dollar) 59,972 110,880 62 044
Insitutional R Class (Sterling) 31,096 34529 15,585
Super Institutional Class (US Dellar) 457 417 441524 Ha1a2
Super Institutional Class (Hong Kong Dollar) 234,641 226,796 285,783
S Class (Swiss Franc)’ 4,058 1,831 ;
Instutional R Class (Swiss Franc)* 10,201 10,808 -
Insitutional R Class (Euro)"* 67,420 49,648 :
Yot 1,884,086 1,895,116 1,872,003

* Thie 5 Class (Swiss Franc) lsunched on 31 May 2017,

** The Institutional R Class (Eurg) and the Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) launched on 31 July 2017,
*** Tha Euro Non-Veling Class terrenated on 18 September 2017,

****The ADM US Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018,

*****The Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar) launched on 30 November 2018.

The Fund's net asset values per unit are disclosed on pages 40 to 41.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
12 Related Party Transactions
HSBC Private Bank (C.1.) Limited acts as Trustee to the Fund.

The Fund places meney on deposit with HSBC Bank ple, Guemsey Branch on a regular basis throughout the
year. The interest rate received is consistent with that received on nomal commercial deposits. HSBC Bank ple, is
the parent entity of HSBC Private Bank (C.1.) Limited and HSBC Bank plc, Guernsey Branch.

Borrowings/Loan
The Fund has the ability to borrow up o 25% of its Net Asset Value as follows:

(i} for @ peried of up to one month to cover a cash shortfall caused by mismatched settlement dates on purchase
and sale transactions of shares or other participating interests;

(il) for a period of up to thres manths, to fund redemplicn payments;
(i) for a period of up to three months for the purpose of FX Hedging, and

(i) for investment purposas, subject to a maximum of 10% of the Fund's Net Asset Value, to facilitate additional
investment in Invesiment Funds,

HSBC Bank plc, Guemsey Branch provided credit facilties to the Fund during the year. At the year end, the
outstanding loan balance amounted to US3$56.637,000 (2018 USE18,246,000). Interest of US31,110,766 (2018
UE3794 067) was charged for the year. The interest rate prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date is
4, 209% (2018: 3.568%). The lcan is secured and repayable on demand.

There were no other related party transactions for the year other than fees paid to the Manager, Trustee and
Invesiment Adviser as outlined in Mate &.

13 Forward Exchange Contracts

Aszets may be denominated in currencies cother than the functional currency of each unit class and certain
currency exposure will be hedged back to the relevant unit class currency. Hedging for this purpose may be by
means of forward foreign exchange comtracts or options on such conlracts or by using such other dervative
instruments as may be available and having the same or similar effect.

The Fund shall not invest in derivalive instruments for speculative purposes. The Investment Adviser retains the
right to vary the policy on currency hedging at its absolute discretion. All costs of such hedging will be met by the
Unitholders of the relevant unit class only.

The following forward foreign exchange confracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettled at 30 Apnl 2018,

135/235

Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Unrealised
Gain{Loss)
_ uss
Institutional Class (Swiss
_Frum'.}_ CHF 34,270,182 LSD 33,708 591 31-Ma1_f_-15 State Strest Bank 37718
Institutional R Class (Swiss
Franc) CHF 15520000 USD152891% 3tMay1s  SateStestBak  (5:926)
Institutional R Class (Swiss
Frame) CHF 10,558,887  USD 10,387,247  31-May-18 State Street Bank 11,622
5 Class {Swiss Franc) CHF 4,198,620 UsD 4,129,938 31-May-18 State Street Bank 4,621
Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF 3,797,640 UsD 3,735,518 31-May-18 State Street Bank 4,180
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF 3,407 433 LUSD 3,351,694 31-May-19 State Street Bank 3,780
Fenminbi Hedged Class CMH 7,358,293 LUSD 1,091,946 31-May-18 State Street Bank {335
institutional Class (Eura) EUR 62845443  USD 70279996  31-May-19 State Street Bank 323815
Institutional R Class {Eurg) EUR 80,308,724 USD 67 444,304  31-May-18 State Street Bank 30,748
Euro Hedged Class EUR 20,164,830  UsSD 22550308  31-May-18 State Street Bank 103,900
Euro Hedged R Class EUR 13,371,755  USD 14,853,621  31-May-18 State Street Bank 68,890
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The following forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettled at 30 Apnl 2019

{continued).
Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maburity Counterparty Unrealised
Galn/({Loss)
uss
5 Class (Euro} EUR7.085781  USD7.924033 31-May18  State Street Bank 36,510
Instiutional R Class (Eurs) EUR 1,250,000  USD 1,404,813  31-May-19 State Sweet Bank (498)
Stering Hedged R Class GBP 71,566,625 USD 82618.305 31-May-18 State Street Bank 478 509
5 Class {Steding) GBP 28,277 845 USD 37,880,188 31-May-19 State Street Bank 154 848
Institutional R Class (Sterling) GBP 24,314,122  USD 31,466,243 31-May-18  Siate Sweet Bank 128,595
Sterling Hedged Class GBP 12485016  USD 18170488 31-May-18 State Street Bank 55,085
Sterling Hedged R 'L‘-_Ill:s GBP 2250000 UsD 2824145 31-May-18 State Street Bank (386)
Institutional Class (Sterling) GBP 414,255 usD 536,110 3-May-18 State Strect Bank 2,191
& Class { Steding) GBP 322,145 USD418,666  31-May-18  Siate Street Bank (57
Super Institutional Class
{Hong Kong Doliar} HKD 1,820.976606 USD 232243726 31-May-19  State Street Bank (8.589)
SGD In:l.’ru.rtlmal Cllﬁ SGD 9 23? 412 UED Et.?'ﬂﬂ 343 31-May-1§ Hlta Su'aﬂ hnk 3 9?4
Swiss Franc Hedged Class  USD 103,357 CHF 105173 31-May-19  State Street Bank 212)
§ Class (Swiss Franc) USD 114,124 CHF 116,130  31-May-13  State Street Bank (234)
L:_ﬁl:tufmal R Class (Swiss USD 287,112 CHF 282158  31-May-19  State Street Bank (588)
ranc,
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class USD 92,662 CHF 84290  31-May-18  State Street Bank (190)
Institutional Class {Smss
Franc) USD 832,128 CHF 848510  31-May-18  State Street Bank {1,909)
Euro Hedged R Class UsSD 177, 850 EUR 158287 31-May-18 State Street Bank {1.002)
Euro Hedged Class UsD 273,258 EUR 244 600 31-May-18 Sate Street Bank (1.538)
Institutional R Class (Eurc)  USD 802439 EURTI8,284  31-May-18  State Street Bank (4,518)
Institutional Class (Ewo)  USD 836,503 EUR748775  31-May19  State Strest Bank (4,709)
5 Class (Eure} Ush 83,572 EUR B3,759 3-May-13 Sate Street Bank (827)
Sterling Hedged R Class USD 2248620 GBP 1738982  31-May-13 Sate Street Bank {11.081)
Institutional Class (Sterling)  USD 13,045 GBP 10,088 I-May-19 State Street Bank {54}
Stering Hedged Class USD 293 654 GBP 304 454 I-May-19 State Street Bank {1.940)
Institutional R Class (Sterling) USD 805, 085 GBP 622614  31-May-19  State Steet Bank {3.967)
5 Class (Sterding) USD 521,676 GBP 712780  31-May-18  State Street Bank {4.542)
Super Institutional Class
{Hong Kang Dollar) USD 109,992 HKD 862484  31-May-19  State Street Bank (4)
SGD Institutional Class USD 37,873 SGD 51,571 31-May-19  State Street Bank (48
Tr.t,ul ummlls&ld gains on fu';nxd lurelg"l Bxdlunge contracts 1 639 ﬁﬁ
Tct,ul uru'aallsad losses on fnrmrd foreign exchange contracts {EZB?E}
Met unrealised gaine on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,587,080
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

13 Forward Exchange Contracts (continued)

The following forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge unit dasses were unsettled at 30 April 2018,

Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Unireali sed
Gain/{Loss)
Uss
5 Class {Swiss Franc) CHF 1,668,584  USD 1.703675 31-May-18  State Street Bank (12,563)
Swiss Frant Hedged Class  CHF 100,000 s 104,277 H-May-18 State Sirect Bank 12
Institutional R Class (Swiss
Franc) CHF 11,073,618 USD 11,229.726  31-May-18 State Sreet Bank (83,323}
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF 12,081,985  USD 12,336,886 31-May-18  State Street Bank (80,985)
Institutional Class {Swiss
Fmrur.} CHF:!&EBE 123 USD 3?4-“33] 31*“!3‘4& SIIIE S‘-l.md BI‘IR 1273.110}
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF 4183703 USD4.268,129  31-May-18  State Street Bank (31.480)
RenminbiHedged Class  CNH 9,083,712 USD 1,436,583  31-May-18  State Street Bank (1,350)
institutional Class (Ewro)  EUR 1,350,000  USD 1,637,726 31-May-18  State Street Bank (364
Euro Hedged R Class EUR 14,851,986  USD 18,163,979 31-May-18  State Street Bank {150,588)
Euro Hedged Class EUR 22,401,345  USD27,396,845 31-May-18  State Street Bank (227.133)
Institutional R Class (Eur)  EUR 41,538,108 USD50801,106 31-May-18  State Street Bank (421,166)
S Class (Euro) EURS248,088  USD6418423 31-May18  State Street Bank (53213)
Inmunmal Class {Euro) .ELIR 50.42? tsﬁ . LIED 73 902,4 17 31-May-18 Sma Slmet Bmh (612,686
Starﬁlg Hadgad ﬂlug GBP 13 410 EEE LISD 18, T?&Bﬁ? 31-May- 18 Smu Slrwt Bmh (333,678)
§ Class (Sterling) GBP 21782401  USD 30,494,491 31-May-18  State Street Bank (541,972)
Im!rluumal R Cl&ﬂ {Stering) GEF‘ 25, 349 511 U$D 35 433.3':'1 31-May-18 Sta:ll aﬂﬂ EMR {630,725y
5 Class {Stediing) GBP 284,304 USD404730  31-May-18  State Street Bank T )
Stering Hedged R Class  GBP 400,000 USDS50084  31-May-18  State Street Bank {52)
Institutional Class (Sterling)  GBP 422,486 USD 581463  31-May-18  State Street Bank (10512)
SteringHedged R Class ~ GBP 69518883  USD 87,323,655 31-May-18  State Street Bank {1,728,724)
Super Institutional Class
{Hong Kong Dollar) HEKD 1,784,881, 102 USD 228831 878 31-May-18 State Street Bank (22.465)
Institutional Class (Swiss
FI‘II‘N::I USD‘I 350112 CHF 1,325,262  31-May-18 Stllt Eiuat BMH 7. 763
Swiss Franc Hedged Class  USD 155,493 CHF 152631 31-May-18  State Street Bank B4
Institutional R Class {Smss : ' - ' o
Franc) USD 407,065 CHF 398573 31-May-18  State Street Bank 2,340
Swiss Franc Hedged R Class USD 448,528 CHF 440273 31-May-18  State Street Bank 2678
S Class (Swiss Franc) USD 56,569 CHF 58,502  31-May-18  State Street Bank 343
Rﬂnminbi Hadgud Ciass UED ? 3?9 CNH 45 ?EU 3-May- 18 Sula amﬂ BMH 9)
Insttutional Class (Ewro) ~ USD 1,258,256  EUR 1,031,653 31-May18  State Street Bank 7127
Euro Hedged R Class USD 318,747 EUR 261,317  31-May18  State Street Bank 1,805
Euro Hedged Class USD 467,334 EUR 383133  31-May18  State Street Bank 2,647
Institutional R Class (Euro) USD 737,898 EUR 604,848  31-May-18  State Street Bank 4,179
S Class (Euro) USD 106,718 EUR 87,491 31-May-18  State Street Bank 604
Sterling Hedged Class USD 180,275 GBP 126,393  31-May-18  State Street Bank 2,350
5 Class {Stering) USD 287,091 GBP 206060 3-May- 18 State Sireet Bank 3,743
Institutional R Class (Sterling) USD 334,972 GBEP 240,426 3-May-18 State Sireet Bank 4,387
Institutional Class {Etlﬂ ingy USDES585 GEP 4.“33. 3-May-18 State Sireet Bank 73
Stering Hedged R Class  USD 820,636 GBPEE0TEE  31-May-18  State Street Bank 12,003
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
13 Forward Exchange Contracts (continued)

The following forward foreign exchange contracts used to hedge unit classes were unsettled at 30 Aprl 2018
{continued).

Unit Classes Amount Bought  Amount Sold Maturity Counterparty Unrealised
Gaind{Loss)
- - — — - um
Super Institutional Class {Hong
Kang Dollar) USD309.651  HKD 2428428 31-May-18  Sinte Street Emnk 28
Totel unrealised geins on forward foreign exchenge contracts it bk
Total unrealised losses on forward foreign exchange contracts (130,537
Het unrealised losses on Torward Toreign exchange contracts (5177, 280)

14 Financial Instruments
Market Risk Oversight

The Manager takes a multi-tiered approach to risk management, with the understanding and management of risk
embedded in the Manager selection and portfolic management processes, together with portfolio oversight and
monitoring in accordance with Fund inmvestment restrictions, as listed in the relevant Fund section in the
Prospecius

In the Manager selection, due diligence revolves around understanding whether the risks a hedge fund manager
takes in the pursuit of retumns are appropriate and controlled. Complementing this investment focused due
diligence, the operational due diligence team evaluates the business and operational {non-investment) risks of a
hedge fund and seeks to awvoid hedge funds where inadequate structure or process could compromise an
investment.

In porifaio management, ensunng that portfolios are appropriately diversified is paramount, In order {o assess risk
and portfolio diversification, both qualitative and quantitative techniques are used, including refurmns and exposure-
based analysis.

The Manager monitors each investee Fund's compliance on a monthly basis with the investment restricions
detailed in the Prospectus. and retains oversight of all aspects of the nsk management process.

The main risks arising from the Fund's finandal instruments are market, liquidity and credit nsk.
Market risk

Market risk arises mainly from uncertainty about fulure prices of financial instruments held, It represents the
potential loss the Fund might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements. The
Investment Adviser considers the asset allocation of the portfolio in order to minimise the sk associated with
particular countries or industry sectors whilst continuing to follow the Fund's investment cbjective.

Market risk embodies the potential for both gains and losses and includes currency risk, interest rate risk and price
risk. The profitability of the Fund's investment programme depends to a great extent on corect assessments of
the future course of price movements of securities and equities and other investments, There can be no
assurance that the Manager will be able to accurately predict these price movements. The secunties markels
have in recent years been characterised by great volatility and unpredictability. With respect to the investment
strategy into which the Investment Adviser has invested the Fund's assets, there is always some, and from time to
time, a significant degrea of market risk. Details of the Fund's investment portfolio at the consolidated balance
shesat date are disclosed in the Portfolio of Investm ents included on pages 38 to 39,

The Fund, generally seeks to initiate, increase, reduce or exit positions based on the use of a number of risk
analysis techniques, including but not limited to sensitivity and simulation analysis and value at risk (“WaR")
measurements, which use statistical analysis of historical and implied volatilities and movements to determine
confidence levels of the historical maximum potential loss incurred for each position over a determined time
horizon. There can be no assurance that losses will not occur and past performance is net indicative of fulure
results.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments {continued)

Market risk (continued)

The VaR calculation is @ monte care simulation of each of the underlying holdings of the portfolio, which are then
aggregated to produce retums for one thousand simulated portfolios. The retums are simulated as the
proportional increments of constant drift, constant volatility stochastic processes, and thereby approximating

continuocus-time geometric Brownian motion.

The data below indicates the VaR of the Fund's financial instruments, measured as the potential 1 day less in
value from adverse changes in fund prices, interest rates and foreign exchange rates using a 25% confidence

level,

Cverall Market VaR (29%)

30 April 2019 30 April 2018
3.34%) (3.95)%

a} Cther price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of the investments will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices {other
than those arising from interest rate risk or currency nisk), whether caused by factors specific to an individual
investment, its issuer or all factors affecting all mvestments traded in the market.

The Fund is required to comply with the standard investrment and borrowing restrictions as defined in the
Prospecius. The Fund's investment restrictions are monitored by both the Trustes and the Manager on a monthly
basis. There are specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting breaches, and situations where holdings

come close to restriction levels,

b} Foreign currency risk

The Fund may invest in financal instruments and enter into transackions denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency. Consequently the Fund may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its currency
redative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion
of the Fund's assels or liabilities denominated in currencies other than US Dollars, For the year ended 30 Apnl

2018, exposure was Nil.

The Fund's currency risk is managed on a monthly basis by the Investment Adviser in accordance with policies
and procedures in place. The Fund's overall currency positions and exposures are monitored on a monthly basis

by the Manager.

The Fund also offers redeemable participating units denominated in British Pound Sterling, Eure, Renminbi, Swiss
Franc, Hong Kong Dollar and Singapore Dollar exposing the unitholders to foreign currency nisk. This nsk is
mitigated on behalf of the unitholders by the Fund entering into forward foreign exchange contracts as described

further in this note.

The following table sets out the Fund's total exposure to foreign cummency risk and the net exposure to the foreign
currencies of monetary assets and liabilities as at 30 Apnl 2019 and 30 April 2018,

30 April 2019

Monetary Assets Total
and Liabilities Forward FX Met
Currency USs000 USS"000 USS'000
British Pound Sterling - 178,350 178,350
Eura - 183,201 183,201
Heng Kong Dollar 232125 232125
Renrminbi 1,080 1,080
Singapore Dollar 6,754 6,754
Swiss Frane 69,127 69,127
- 670,647 670,647
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments {continued)

Market risk (continued)

30 April 2018
Assets Total

and Liabilities Forward FX Net

Currency Uss'000 US$'000 US$'000
British Pound Sterling 2 178,675 178,675
Euro ) . 173,583 173,583
Hong Kong Dollar : 228,500 228,500
Renminbi - 1,430 1,430
Swiss Franc - 54,256 B4, 258
. 646,344 646,844

c) Interest rate risk

The majority of the Fund's financial assets are investments in investment funds which neither pay interest ner
have a maturity date, The Fund is exposed to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing level
of market interest rates on the fair value of underlying investments which the Fund has invested in.

At the year end there was a loan outstanding of USS56.637 000 (2018: USS$18,2458 000). The interest rate
prevailing at the consolidated balance sheet date is 4 209% (2018: 3.568%).

Other assets and liabilities bear no interest rate risk, except for cash and bank balances of LIS$898 312
(2018; US$1,556,375) which are subject to variable interest rates.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk the Fund will encounter difficulties in meeting obligation associated with finandal liabilities,
The main liability of the Fund is the redemplion of any units that investors wish to sell. The risk is that the Fund
might ot be able to liquidate imvestment posiions in order to repay amounts demanded by its Unitholders. The
Fund may borow up fo 25% of the Met Asset Vale of the Fund for a pered of up to 3 months to finance
redemplion payment to unitholders.

The Fund's liguidity risk is managed on an ongoing basis by the Investment Adviser in accordance with policies
and procedures in place. It is not the nomal policy of the Fund to invest directly in funds, Emited partnerships or
other vehicles that have no liquidity. The Fund's overall liquidity risks are monitered on a monthly basis by the
Manager,

The Fund's investment restrictions. as defined in the Prospectus, some of which pertain to the management of
liquidity risk and concentrations thereof are monitored on a monthly basis by the Trustee of the Fund. There are
specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting breaches, and situations where holdings come close to
restriction levels,

The Manager may limit the number of Units in the Fund which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to not more
than 10% of the total number of Units in issue immediately before such date, Any Units failing to be redesmed
upon the exercise of this discretion by the Manager will be carried forward to the next Dealing Day and shall be
redeemed pro rata in priorty to any cther Units in respect of which a Redemption Motice has subsequently been
received.

The Fund may borrow up to 25% of its Net Asset Value to finance redemption for a period of 3 menths. See Noke
12,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments {continued)
Liquidity risk {continued)

At the year end the following investee funds had a redemplion peried of greater than 20 days.

Market Value Market Value
at 30 April 2019 at 30 April 2018
Bennefong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class 5- Sies 11 - GSY 1 =
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class 5- Sies 13 - GSY 1 -
Cerberus International 5PV Lid - Class A GSY S 18 -
0:E. Shaw Composite International Fund Mi SP GSY Holding - -
Discus Mon - U.S, Side I-iddngs Limited - Class 5 11 110
Discus Non - U.S. Side Holdngs Limited - Class 5 GSY B 5
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class HE SP12 - -
Drawbndge Global Macra Fund Limited - Class HE SP4 - 10
Drawbridge Global Macre Fund Limited - Class HY S SP4 - 233
" Drawbnidge Global Macra Fund Limited - Class H7 SP12 - 4
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class HS SP12 - .
Drawbndge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class HS SP4 = 4
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Limited - Class 5P Reserve - 28
GLG Emerging Markets Gronth Fund- Class & - 835
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - Sies 2 - G5Y 10 13
Harbinger {Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - Sies 3 - GSY ] 75
Harbingar (Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - 1 llliguid - GSY 80 B4
Harbinger {Offshore) Holdings Limited - Class L - 2 lliquid- GSY 2 -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 14 - -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 18 = E
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5 - Series 32 - =
King Street Capital Limted - Class 5 - Series 101 - GSY ) -
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5- USD Series 107 - GSY ] -
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5- USD Series 113- GSY -t -
King Street Capital Lirited - Class S - Series 14 - GSY ) - -
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5 - Series 18- GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limted - Class 5 - Serles 203 - G5Y -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 210 - GSY i -
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5 - Series 217 - G5Y o -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 224 - GSY =" -
" King Street Capital Lirited - Class 5 - Serles 32 - GSY - -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 80 - GSY -* -
King Street Capital Limited - Class S - Series 85 - GSY - =
King Street Capital Limited - Class 5 - Series 75 - G5Y - -
OF Europe Overseas Fund || Limited - Class M Accumulation 16 23
OF Europe Overseas Fund |l Limited - Class M Prime Accumulation 13 25
OF Europe Overseas Fund || Limted - Class M Accumnulation GSY 1 373
oz Europe Cverseas Fund Limited - Class C Series Accumulation 210 452
'OF Cwverseas Fund Limited - Class C - Series Accumulation 242 =
OWT Special Investment Offshore Fund Litd - -
Mo market value is shown for these securities as the value is less than US$500,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments {continued)

Liquidity risk {continued)

At the year end the following investee funds had a redemplion peried of greater than 20 days.

Market Value at  Market Value at

30 April 2010 30 April 2018

Uss'000 UsSS 000

VT 5LV Offshore Ltd 2 -

The Raptor Private Holdings Limited 200 265

" Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd- Class 2/20 Al 24 T i

EPT Capital International Lid - Class E - Special Investment Helding 2 &

SPT Capital International Ltd - Class E - Reserve Account 1 .

Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - Class SP V2 - OCH . 17

" Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - Class SP V2 - OEA 3 16

Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Limited - SP GSY 4 3
SVRF (Ofchore) Holdings Limdted - USD Series V20OCH 20 =

EVRF (Offshore) Heldings Limited - LISD Series \V2-0EM 23 =

" Tudor BVI Global Fund Limited - Legacy 141 185

1,102 2725

*Mo market value is shown for these securities as the value is less than US$500.

All of the Fund's financial liabilities are due within one month, and net assets attributable to the unitholders of the
Fund are due in accordance with the timeframe as described in the prospectus. See Note 11 for information.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation or commitment
that it has entered into with the Fund.

The Fund is exposed to credit risk on pafies with whom i trades and also bears the risk of seftlement default.
In addition, the Fund is indirectly exposed to the credit risk of the underlying investee funds.

Substantially, all of the assets of the Fund are held by State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Sub-
Custodian™). Bankruptey or insolvency of the Sub-Custodian may cause the Fund's rights with respect to securities
held by the Sub-Custodian to be delayed or imited. The Fund monitors its risk by meonitonng the credit quality and

financial positions of the Sub-Custodian the Fund uses. The credit rating of State Street Corporation, the parent
company of the Sub-Custodian at 30 April 2019 was A (30 April 2018: A) as rated by S&P's Ratings Agency.

HSBC Bank ple, Guemsey Branch which is ultimately cwned by HSBC Hoeldings ple, provided credit facilities to
the Fund dunng the year. The credit rating of HSBC Holdings ple at 30 April 2019 was A2 (30 Aprl 2018 A2) as
rated by Moody's Ratings Agency.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments {continued)
Fair value hierarchy

FRS 102 requires disclosure relating to the fair value hierarchy in which fair value measurements are categonsed
for assets and liabilities. The disclosures are based on a three-level fair value hierarchy for the inputs used in
valuation technigues o measure fair value,

The fair value hierarchy as required under FRS 102 is based on the valuation inputs used to fair value the
financial assets and liabilities and consideration of the market activity for each individual financial asset and
liability. The definfions for Levels 1, 2 and 3 are set out below.

Level 1: The unadjusted quoted price in an active market for identical assets or liabiliies that the entity can access
at the measurement date,

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable (i.e. developed using market
data) for the asset or labilty, either directly or indirectly,

Lewvel 3: Inputs are unobservable (i.e, for which market data |5 unavailable) for the asset or liabilty.

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement was categorised in its entirety was

determined on the basis of the lowest level input that was significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety.
Fer this purpose, the significance of an input was assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety.

If a fair value measurement used cbservable inputs that required significant adjustment based on unobservable
inputs, thal measurement was a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair
value measurement in its entirely required judgement, considening factors specific to the asset or liability. The
determination of what constituted “observable” required significant judgement by the Imvestment Manager.

The Investment Manager considered observable data to be market data that was readily available, regulary
distibuted or updated, reliable and werifiable, not proprietary, and provided by independent sources that are
actively involved in the relevant market.

(& Hierarchy analysis

The following table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets, measured at fair
walue at 30 April 2018:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

US55 000 Uss000 Us§ 000 Us§000
Assets : ; :
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
hoss:
Imvestment funds - 1,922 684 245 1,923 629
Forward foreign exchange contracts: - 1540 - 1,640
_Total Assets = 1,924,324 945 1,825,269
Liabilities
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:
Forward foreign exchange contracts x 53 - (53
Total Liabilities - {53y - {53
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
14 Financial Instruments (continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

{8 Hierarchy analysis (continued)

The following table provides an analysis of the fair value hierarchy of the Fund's financial assets, measured at fair
wvalue at 30 Apnl 2018:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

US3'000 US5'000 LIS57000 US5000
Assels
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
less:
investment funds - 1,832,379 4,971 1,937,350
Forward foreign exchange contracts - 53 . 53
Total Assets # 1,932 432 4,971 1,937 403
Lobilties ____
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:
Forward foreign exchange contracts = (5,230} z 5:230)
Total Liabilities - (5,230) = {3, 230)

(b Transfers between levals of the fair value hierarchy
There were no fransfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy during the financial year.

There were no transfers ocut of Level 3 to Level 2 (2018: US53.381K) on securties where the inputs were
obsenvable.

(e} Lavel 3 reconciliation

The table below shows a reconciliation of all movemnents in the fair value of finandal instruments categorised
within Level 3 between the beginning and end of the reporting period,

Year ended Year ended

30 April 2019 30 Apnil 2018

Level 3 Lewvel 3

Flsancial sty dusl grated af tal valus irough profit or dosx i e dar

Opaning batacs ot ha siact of tha yesr 4971 abiond
Total realised and unrealised gains for the year (1409 2,‘!50
Purchases 10 _53
Sales and repayments .IS.,ND:l {3,385)
Transfersin to Level 3 3 =
Transfars cut of Level 3 - {3,381)
Closing balance s the wii of (e year- P 4471

i) Significant unobservable inputs used in measuring fair value

Significant unobservable inputs used in measuring fair value represants the latest available net asset value of the
units’shares of the illiquid investments in the funds as published by the Administrator of the fund and the

company's recent transactions.

(&) Effect of change in significart assumplions of Leve! 3 financial instrumernts

If the fair value of the Fund's investment in funds changed by 3% then the fair value of the Level 3 investment

in funds would change by US528 360 (2018 US5148,138).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

14 Financial Instruments {continued)
Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Leverage

Where a Fund permits leverage, the underlying wvolatility of the Fund will be significantly greater than would
otherwise have been the case without the permitted leverage. Whilst this gives a Fund the ability to participate in
higher returns assocated with greater exposure, it also gives a Fund exposure to increased losses where markels
in general and a Fund in particular, invest in assals where prices suffer declines,

Certain investment funds in which a Fund may invest use material levels of leverage and are not limited in either
their borrowing capacity nor in their level of margin commitment. The total value of positions held by these funds
may exceed their Met Asset Values. The leverage acquired offers the possibilty of achieving a much greater
overall retum, but also increases the Fund's volalility and camries the risk of total loss of the amount invested.
Please refar bo Note 12 for details on borrowings of the Fund.

15 Analysis of Change in Net Cash and Debt

At 30 April 2019 Cashflow At 30 April 2018

US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000

Gash and bank balances f58 {658) 1,556

' Loans payable {56,637) {38,391) {18,246)
Net Cash and Debt (55,739 {79,048) {16,690)

16 Capital Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the net assets attributable to the unitholders of the Fund. The Trust is
subject to monthly redemplions requests of the unitholders.

The Trust's aim with respect to management of its capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concem.

The Investment Manager monitors capital on the basis of the value of net assels attributable to the unitholders of
the Fund. As detailed in Mote 14, the Fund's invesiment restrictions, as defined in the Prospedus, some of which
pertain to the management of liquidity risk and concentrations thereof include restrictions in respect of investment
in closed-ended funds, restrictions in respect of redemptions, restrictions in respect of the percentage holding
gllowable in any individual investment fund, There are specific guidelines in place for monitoring and reporting
breaches, and situations where holdings come close to resiriction levels.

In addition, the Fund alsa has a lean facility available to cover a cash shortfall caused by mismatched settlem ent
dates on purchase and sale transactions and to fund redemptions (subject to a maximum of 25% of Fund's NAVY),
and for investment purposes (subject to a maximum of 10% of the Fund's NAV), to facilitate additional investment
in Investment Funds. Please refer to Note 12,

As detailed in Mote 14, the Manager may limit the number of Units which may be redeemed on any Dealing Day to
not more than 108 of the tolal number of Units in issue immediately before such date if the liquidity of the Fund
become insufficient, Such 10% limit shall be calculated in respedt of the Fund as a whole and not in respect of
each individual Unit class.

17 Distribution Policy

The Manager does not recommend the payment of a dividend. All income will be “rolled-up”, and income will not
be distributed but will be retained in the Fund and reflected in the net asset value per unit,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
18 Foreign Exchange Rates

The following foreign exchange rates were used to translate assets and liabilities into the reporting curmrency (US
Dollars).

As at As at
30 April 2019 30 Apxil 2018
British Pound Sterling  ogTOr o7
Euro . qggzg 08261
Hong Kong Dallar 7.8447 78488
Renminbi .7368 63445
Singapore Doflar 1.9606 1.3246
Swiss Franc 1.0183 0.5886

19 Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

As at 30 April 2012 and 30 April 2018, the Fund did not have any significant commitments or contingent liabilities.
20 Controlling Parties

The Manager does not consider there to be an immediate or ultimate controlling party of the Fund.
21 Significant Events during the year

HSBC Alternative Focused Fund was fully redeemed on 29 June 2018, Unitholders either received units in a
newly created unit dass of the Fund known as “"HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class” or redeamed for cash.

The ADM US Dollar Class launched on 20 June 2018. The Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar) launched on 20
Movember 2018,

There were no other significant events during the year which require adjustment to, or disclosure in the
consclidated financial statements.

22 Subssquent Events
HSBC Multi-Adviser Arbitrage Fund will terminate on 30 September 2019, The Unitholders of HSBC Multi-Adviser
Arbitrage Fund have the opportunity to elect to make a full cash exit or receive units in a unit class of the Fund
that directly corresponds to that which they hold.
The Manager has no reason to believe there are any material post balance sheet events other than those already
disclosed in these financial statements. There were no other significant events affecling the Fund since the year
end which require adjustment to, or disclosure in the consolidated financial statements,

There were no other significant events affecting the Fund since the year end which require adjustment to, or
dizclosure in the consclidated financial statements.

23 Highest and Lowest NAY per unit during the year

Highest Lowest
Unit Class Maw per Unit Mav per Unit
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar Class 380.59 364.27
HSEC GH Fund - ADM US Dollar Class® 102.14 97.49
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar R Class 13787 131.53
HSEC GH Fund - S Class (US Dollar) 235.37 22412
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Eura) 18546 177.89
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Sterling) 20231 193 88
HSBC GH Fund — S Class {Swiss Franc} 104 52 100.01
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class 157 68 149.85
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

23 Highest and Lowest NAV per unit during the year {continued)

Highest Lowest

um ﬂlu-s Nav per Unit Hn\r per I.Irlt
'HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class 12369 11821
HSBC GH Fund - Renminbi Hedged Class 1517.88 1,453 88
HSEC GH Fund — Sterling Hedged Class 178.95 17219
HSEC GH Fund — Stering Hedged R Class 13353 12818
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged Class 13787 130 68
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged R Class 12039 114.74
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (LIS Dellar) 21081 201,10
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (LIS Dollary 165,84 158.34
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Eurs) 133.50 127 45
HSEC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Sterling) 133.00 127.77
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Swiss Fram:] 13535 128,88
HESBC GH Fund - Institutional Elllﬂ t.ﬁngapnri- Dollary™* 103.15 aay7
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Euro) 10456 100.13
HSBEC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dollar) 125,51 11964
'HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Stering) 11083 106.31
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) 10429 99,60
'HSBC GH Fund - Super Institutional Class {US Dollar) 12389 118.09
HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Claszs (Hong Keng Dollar) 113428 1,086,068

* The ADM US Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018,
** The Institutional Class {Singapore Dollar) launched on 30 Movernber 2018,

24 Compensation Payment

A compensation amounting to LISSNIl (2018; US579,415) is due to the Eure Non-Vating Unit Class as a result of
an over payment of management fees arising from a pricing error which has been reclified (see Mole 7 under
Deblor balance).

25 Reconciliation of Net Assets Attributable to the Unitholders of the Fund

The MAV per these financial statem ents is inclusive of subscriptions of WSSNil (2018: USS Nil) and redemplions of
US511,608,016 (2018 LU5512 980,323) which were posted to the Fund after the last Dealing MAY had been
finalised. The table below reconciles the movement from the Dealing NAV to the NAV per these financial
statements, taking into account the aforementioned adjustments.

As at Az at

30 April 2018 30 April 2018

Uss 000 US$000

HAV as calculated in accordance with the Prospectus [_pealhg_ﬂ.&'!} 1,805,694 1,908,106

Subscriptions not reflected in the Dealing NAV - -

Redemptions not reflected in the Dealing MAY {1 'I,ﬁﬂ%‘__i {12,990

NAYV per these Minancial statements 1,884,086 1,895,116
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Portfolio of Investments
as at 30 April 2019 (Unaudited)

Security Description Holding  Market value % of total
US$'000  net assets
Investment Funds (2018: 102.23°%)

Axon Partners Lid - Class S 87,046 3 0.00
Alphadyne International Fund Lid 18823 14016 1.01
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class 5 - Series 11 - GSY 4 1 0.00
Bennelong Asia Pacific Multi Strategy Equity Fund Ltd - Class 5 - Series 13- GSY 43 1 0.00
Caxton Global Investments Lid - Class SI GSY 85699 ] 0.00
Cerberus Intemational SPV Ltd - Class A GSY T 18 0.00
Citadel Keningston Global Strategies Fund Lid 39170 74,349 385
Coatue Offshore Fund Lid - Class B 680,000 72,084 383
COS Directional Opportunities Fund - Class B USD Shares 9748 63 541 337
D.E. Shaw Comiposite Internaticnal Fund Mi SP GS5Y Holding a - 0,00
D.E. Shaw Composite International Fund Ni GSY Holding 233 1 0.00
D.E. Shaw Oculus Intemational Fund L.P, 1 130,636 893
D.E. Shaw Oculus Intemational Fund Ni GSY Holding 2,040,862 3456 018
D.E. Shaw Oculus Intermational Fund Cra GSY Holdng 433,477 1,339 0.07
Discus Mon - U.5. Side Holdings Ltd - EUR Class 5 GSY 66 i 0.00
Discus Mon - U.5. Side Holdings Ltd - Class 5 16,809 111 001
Discus MNan - U5, Side Holdings Ltd - Class S GEY 1,253 ] 0.00
Drawbridge Global Macro Fund Ltd Class Side Pocket Accurmulation - GSY 1 K 0.00
Eisler Capstal Fund Ltd Class A Seres Restricted LISD Initial Series 79,096 92 056 4.88
Element Capital Feeder Fund Lid - Class B Series 1 188 24,550 1.30
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class A Series 1 47,732 85,009 4.51
Element Capital Feeder Fund Ltd - Class BNR Series 1 GSY 5,847 10,426 055
Ellict International Ltd - Class A 36,160 48 064 260
Ellict International Ltd - Class A GSY 3,686 4,981 0.26
Ellict International Ltd - Class B 32455 45,654 242
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - Series 2 - GSY 1 10 0.00
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 1 lliquid - GSY 175 60 0.00
Harbinger (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - Class L - 2 lliquid - GSY 5 2 0.00
King Street Capital Lid - Class 5 - Senies 1 MNi- G3Y 36 T 0.00
King Street Capital Ltd- Class S - Saries 18 — GSY 1 - 0.00
King Street Capital Ltd - Class 5 - Series 32 - GSY 1 0 D.00
King Street Capital Ltd - Class 5 - Senies 60 = G3Y 1 =" 0.00
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Lid - Class B Restricted 111,768 67,810 360
Laurion Capital Lid - Class A 10-14- Restricted 18,027 70,139 a7z
Millannium Internaticnal Ltd - Class FF Sub Class |1l - Series 014 775 1,752 0.8
Millennium International Lid - Class EE Sub Class |l - Senes A GSY 56,321 124,654 662
MW Eureka Fund Ple - Class A2 USD (Men-\Voting) 13,440 273 0.15
M Eureka Fund Pic - Class AZUSD ) 374,970 127,456 BTG
OZ Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd - Tranche D Series 7 54,743 84,622 449
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2019 38

148/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

BT PN YBTI BN dited)

Becurity Description Holding  Market value % of total
USS'000 net assets
Investment Funds (2018: 102.23%) (continued)

OZ Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd - Class M Accurnulation 50 16 0.00
OZ Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd - Class M Prime Accumulation 51 13 0.00
(OZ Europe Overseas Fund Il Ltd - Class M Accumulation GSY 1 1 0.00
OZ Eurcpe Overseas Fund Ltd - Class C Series Accumulation 738 210 0.01
OZ Overseas Fund Ltd - Class C - Series Accumulation 1 242 0.01
FFM Healthcare Off Shore Fund Ltd A 684,391 58,428 315
PFM Healthcare Off Shore Fund Ltd B 611 608 0.03
Pinpoint China Fund Class A- 1(4) GSY 64,262 89,258 4.74
Pinpoint China Fund Class A - Restricted 1,830 2558 .14
QVT SLV Offshore Ltd 2 2 0.00
Redwood Offshore Fund Ltd - Class 2020 Al 24 121 21 0.00
Renaissance Institutional O Global Equities - Series SA, 1 105,855 5.63
SPT Capital Intemational Lid - Class E - Reserve Account 1 1 0.00
SPT Capital Intemnational Ltd - Class E - Special Investment Holding 1 2 0.00
Steadfast Intemational Ltd - Class G 750,000 76,857 4.07
Strategic Value Restructuring Fund Ltd - SP GSY 1 4 0.00
SVRF {Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD Sedes V2-00H 237 20 0.00
SVRF {Offshore) Holdings Lid - LISD Sedes V2-0CH GSY 3 o 0.00
SVRF (Offshore) Holdings Ltd - USD Series V2-0EN 260 23 0.00
SVRF {Offshore) Holdings Lid - USD Sedes V2-0EM GSY 29 3 0.00
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd - Seres B Shares 4,585 95,438 5.07
The Raptor Private Holdings Ltd 46 200 0.01
_Winton Futures Fund Lid Class- B 74.819 B1.541 4.33
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series 3 February 2018 53 5 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series S September 2018 52 5 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series 5 November 2018 50 ] 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series 5 December 2018 51 g 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series 5 January 2019 80 g 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series S February 2019 49 5 0.00
The Winton Fund Lid Tranche - Class B, Series 5 March 2019 49 g 0.00
The Winton Fund Ltd Tranche - Class B, Series S April 2018 51 5 0,00
Third Peint Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 15 243,567 87,260 5.8
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 10 28,402 2768 015
Tudor BV Global Fund Ltd - Legacy 117 141 0.01
Two Sigma Absolute Return Macro Enhanced Cayman Fund Lid - Class Al 28,000 41,562 22
Two Sigma Absolute Return Macro Enhanced Cayman Fund Lid - Class A1 - Series
1B 8,200 8578 0.46
Two Sigma Spectrum Cayman Fund Lid - Class A2 27,990 108,724 5.62
Total Portfolio of Investments 1,823,628 10210
Met currgnt linbilites {39,543) {210}
Total net assets 1,884 086 100,00
Mo market value is shown for these securties as the value i less than USS500.
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2019 (Unaudited)

As at Az al Az at
Total net asset value per unit 30 April 2018 30 April 2018 30 April 2017
HSBC GH Fund — US Dollar Class US53ma.74 USS371.80 L55353.08
HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class™** uss$102.11 i 2
HSBC GH Fund — US Dollar R Class US$137.47 US$133.31 US$125.46
HSBC GH Fund - S Class {US Dollar) US5234.65 US5226.36 Uss211.95
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Eurg) €184.53 €18287 €176.17
HSBC GH Fund - S Class {Stering) GBP201.66 GBP197.81 GBP188.15
HSBC GH Fund - S Class {Swiss Franc)’ CHF103.69 CHF103.15 B 2
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged Class €154.94 €155.78 €151.85
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class €122.48 €122.06 £117.54
HSBC GH Fund - Renminbi Hedged Class CNH1,512.21 CNH1,472.42 CNH1,371.45
HSBC GH Fund — Sterling Hedged Class GBP178.59 GBP177.66 GBP171.39
HSBC GH Fund - Steriing Hedged R Class GBP113.21 GEP131.34 GEP125.60
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF135.06 CHF136.33 CHF133.76
HSBC GH Fund ~ Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF118.84 CHF119.00 CHF115.60
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (US Dollar) US5210.80 US5203 99 USs191.28
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Non-Yoling Class*™ - . 11982
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (US Dollar) US$165.37 USS160.76 US$151.63
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Euro) €131.99 €131.77 €127.50
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Sterling) GBP132.71 GBP131.13 GBP125.69
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) CHF133.40 CHF133.70 CHF130.01
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar)*™**" SGD102.96 a ' 3
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (US Dollar) USS$125.14 US$121.06 US$113.71
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (Stering) GBP110.52 GBP108.73 GBP103.80
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc)** CHF103.13 CHF 102,96 -
HSBC GH Fund - Insiitutional R Class (Euro)” £103.60 €103.15 .
HSBC GH Fund - Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) US5123.89 U55119.59 USS111.86
HSBC GH Fund - Super Institutional Class (Hong Kong Dallar) HKD1,134.28 HKD1,106.59 HKD1,044.83

* The S Class (Swiss Franc) launched on 31 May 2017,

** The Institutional R Class (Eurg) and the Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) launched an 31 July 2017,
'** The Euro Man-\eting Class terminated on 18 September 2017.

""" The ADM US Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018

***** The Institutional Class (Singapore Daollar) launched on 30 November 2018,
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2019 (Unaudited) {continued)

Asat As at As at
Total net asset value 30 April 2019 30 April 2018 30 April 2017
HSBC GH Fund — US Dollar Class US$263,733,695 US5295,857,435 USS$376,230,718
HSBC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class™ ™" U‘Eﬂﬂ.ﬁﬁ? 956 - -
HSBC GH Fund - US Dollar R Class US557,340,602 US$E8,924,413 US573,212,181
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (US Dollar) US$02,906,392 US$28 676,509 US$23,374,216
HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Eura) €7,080,133 €5,170,806 €2,028,462
HSBC GH Fund — 5 Class (Steding) GBP28,242,049 GBP21,610,148 GBP16,468,083
HSBC GH Fund - 5 Class {Swiss Franc)’ CHF4,131,508 CHF1,613,388 -
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged Class €20,000,334 €21,986,701 €30,215,300
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class €13,362,242 €14,597,161 €15,429,843
HSBC GH Fund — Renminbi Hedged Class CNH7,393,755 CNH3,045,682 CNH10,175,852
HSBC GH Ful'ld S‘tﬂrﬁng Hlsdgid Class GEP1 2,315 345 GB-P13 23? 949 GE?iﬁEE?,?ﬁU
HSBC GH Fund = Sterling Hedged R CIB“ GEP?I'I.SEI 284 GBPE&.HT.ECH GBP&2,689,775
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged Class CHF3,731,381 CHF4,028,494 CHF20,581,088
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged R Class CHF3,354 447 CHF11,642,143 CHF32,200,011
HSBC GH Fund — AP Class (US Dollar} US534,052,771 US5$37,513,348 LISS100,694,967
HEBC GH Fund — EurcMon-Voting Class®** - - £350,856,383
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class {US Dollar) USS206,710,476 US5200,519,814 LUIS5245 483,450
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Euro) €62,302 899 €55 485710 €60,880,441
HSBL GH Fund = Institutional Class (Sterling) GBP403 229 GRBP403 337 GBRP3SE 607
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Swiss Franc) CHF33,733.911 CHF 35,437,436 CHFA7, 286,282
HSBL GH Fund = Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar) SG09,266,003 . -
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class {US Dollary US%09,972 309 USS110,87997 LIS561, 044 355
HEBC GH Fund = Institutional R Class {Stlﬂiﬂg] GBP23,920 460 GEP25 140,756 GBP15,137,105
HSBLC GH Fund = Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc)'” CHF10,387, 224 CHF 10,804 327 -
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional R Class {Eurg)" €60,260,366 £41,014,302 -
HSBC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) USS457 417,433 US5441 523 888 U55313,191,525
HSBC GH Fund = Super Institutional Class
(Hong Kong Dollar) HKD1,840,688478  HKD1.7957498167  HKD2,223,279,921
* The S Class (Swiss Franc) launched en 31 May 2017,
** The Instituticnal R Class (Ewrg} and the Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc) launched on 31 July 2017,
*** The Euro Mon-Voting Class terminated on 18 September 2017,
** The ADM US Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018,
P The Institutional Class (Singapore Daollar) launched on 30 November 2018,
Portfolio Classification As at As at
30 April 2019 30 April 2018
% of Portfolio % of Portfolio
Unlisted securities 100.00%, 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
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Investor Information
as at 30 April 2019 (Unaudited) {continued)

Sector Allocation As at Az at
30 April 2018 50 April 2018
Equity Long/Short  25.90% . 2640%
Macro 19.10% 21.70%
Event Driven 14.80% 18.60%
Multi Strategy 13,80% 13.70%
I.ilunag.pa.c'r“Fthraﬂ 1'I.EI:HE 1.'I.1Ii-':5é
ket e, %
Vlatility Arbitrage 3.60% 3.40%
100.00% 1091)0%*
HSBC GH Fund | Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements 2019 42

152/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Summary of Significant Portfolio Changes
for the year ended 30 April 2019* (Unaudited)

Purchases

Cost
nesmwm Hominal UBS"‘DM
Ranais:am:a In HJ'tLrIJnnal Dav G!l:lha] Equmes Series SA 1 102.?35
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd Class A Series Restricted USD Initial Series 79,006 81,731
Steadfast Intemational Ltd - Class G 750,000 75,000
Coatue Offshare Fund Ltd - Class B 680,000 68,000
Alphadyne International Fund Lid 18823 18,823
Two Elgﬂa.ﬂ«hsuluta Return Ma::ra Erd'lmcad Cayman Fund Lid - C!u:s A1 - S-anas 1B 8200 Eﬂm
Two Eﬁgﬂa Spectrum Cayman Fumi Ltd - E‘Iassﬁ.ﬂ 2234 1077
Element Capital Feeder Fund Lid - Class BNR Series 1 GSY 1,987 3,376
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - Class A, Series January 3,000 3117
Third Peint Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 10 28402 2842
Third Point Offshare Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 1°* 2842126 2,842
MW Eureka Fund Ple - Class A2 USD (Mon-\obling) 13440 2774
D.E. Shaw Oculus International Fund Mi GSY Holding 1.712106 2680
P'inp:inl: China Fund Class A- Restricted 1,830 2579
Citadel Keningston Global Strategles Fund Ltd 1,276 2,28
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B 2187516 2188
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Ltd - Class B Restricted 34141 2188
OZ Enhanced Cverseas Fund Lid - Tranche D Series 5 1.843, 146 1,943
OZ Enhanced Cverseas Fund Lid - Tranche D Series 7 1,342 1,843
Winten Futures Fund Lid Class - B 1.808 1,806
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Summary of Significant Pertfolio Changes
for the year ended 30 April 2015* {(Unaudited) (continued)

Sales

Proceeds
Description MHominal Uss'onn
Renaizsance Institutional Eq.litil;s Fund Intesnational - Seqes B 1 116733
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd - Class A, Series January 73,000 76,405
Dymon Asia Macro Fund - Class X Restricted 30,224 87,424
Tyrus Captal Event Fund Ltd- Class USD R 313,656 30,688
Third Point Offshore Fund Ld - Class F - Secies 15 72,403 29,000
Element Capital Faeder Fund Ltd - Class B Series 1 187 21,000
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Lid - Class B Restricted 3577 16,445
OF Enhanced Overseas Fund Ltd - Tranche D Series 7 12,288 18,000
Eisler Capital Fund Ltd- Class A, Saries Apri 15,000 15,325
F'Inpdﬂt China Fund Class A - 1{A) GsY 10, 762 15,000
Twa Slg'nuSpctul.rm Ca'g'mnn Fund Ltd- Class A2 3, 811 14, a5y
MW Eureka Fund Plc - Class A2 USD 35 263 1 Zl:m
Millenmium Immhmﬂ Ltd - Class EE Sub Clase |Il- Sedes 014 GSY 4,3313 ‘rIJ. 735
Brevan Howard Fund Ltd - Class A USS 20,258 5,529
Tewksbury Inve stment Fund Ltd Sana'a B Shares 307 5.5!:0
Citadel Keningston Global Strategies Fund Ltd 2,908 5,037
Caxton Global Imrashnant‘s Ltd - Class SI Gs'r 3 3,403
Tewksbury Investment Fund Ltd - Class B GSY 153 3,232
Third Point Offshore Fund Ltd - Class F - Series 1'° 2842126 2842
Lansdowne Developed Markets Fund Lte - Class B** 2167 516 2188

* Significant portfolic changes are defined as the value of purchases or sales of a security exceeding 1% of the net assets of the
Trust at the start of the year. In any event, the 20 largest purchases and the 20 largest sales must be shown,

** These are switches that took place during the year.
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for the year ended 30 April 2019 (Unaudited)

Performance Overview

Year ended 009 2018 2017 2018 2015
HSBC GH Fund — US Dollar Class 2.14% 5.300% 4.568% (1.26)% T39%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 514% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSEC GH Fund — ADM US Dollar Class "™ 211% MiA Ty M, 1Y
Benchmark 200% UED 34 LIBOR 5.14% (1Y MIA LT A
HSBC GH Fund — US Doller R Clazz 313% 6.26% 5.88% (0.40)% 8.33%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 3.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH Fund — Euro Hedged Class {0.54)% 255% 316%  (1.91% 7.40%
Benchmark 200% EUR 34 LIBOR (07200  (076)%  (023%  (0.1%% 0.25%
HSBC GH Fund - Euro Hedged R Class 0.34% 3.45% 403%  (1.03% B.41%
Benchmark 200% EUR 34 LIBOR OT%  (076P%  (D23%  (013% 0.25%
HEBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged Class 0.52% S66%  421%  (1.31)0% @ BETI%
Banchmark 200r% GBF 3M LIBOR 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.15% 1.13%
HSBC GH Fund - Sterling Hedged R Class 142% 457% 514%  (0.44)% 8.75%
Benchmark 200% GBP 2M LIBOR 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.18% 1.13%
HSEC GH Fund - Swiss Franc Hedged Class (0.93)% 1.92% 267% (2.67)% B.75%
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIEOR (147)%  (149)%  (048/%  (154%  (0.15%
HSBC GH Fund — Swiss Franc Hedged R Class (0.13)%  284% 349% (1.771% 7 .66%
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR (147)%  (149)%  (D48/%  (1.54%  (0.15%
HSBG GH Fund = Renminks Hedged Class 270% TAE% 7.58% 2.2%% 10.37%
Benchmark 200% Bank of China CNY Cvernight Deposit Rate 1.53% 1.53% 0.54% 1.53% 1.53%
HSBC GH Fund— S Class (US Dollar) 387% B.80% £.429 0.00%  (7.499%
Benchmark 200% USD 3 LIBOR 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH Fund - S Class (Eurg) 0.91% 3.80% 451%  (0.62% B8.76%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3 LIBOR 0.72)%  (0761%  (0.23% (0.43% 0.25%
HSBC GH Fund - 5 Class (Sterling) 1.95% 5.13% 5.57% {0.04)% 9,13%
Banchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR 1._50'55 0.83% 0.24% 1.15% 1.13%
HSBC GH Fund - AP Class (U3 Dallar) 3% 6.64% 611% (0. 18)% 2.30%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 5.14% 3.02% 0.68% 0L.B2% 0.49%
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Year ended 2019 2018 2017 2018 2015
HSBC GH Fund = Eura Mon-"aling Class™ """ NiA 0.12% 331% {0.40)% 7.37%
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR N/A  (D3T)%  (D23% (013 0.25%
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Glass (US Daliar) 2.87% 6.02% 566%  (0.48)% 8.08%
Benchmark 200% USD 34 LIBOR 5.14% 3.02% D.58% 0.82% 0.49%
HSBC GH Fund — Institutional R Class (US Dellar) 337%  646%  BA1%  (0A7)% 8.76%
Benchmark 200% USD 3M LIBOR 5.14% 3.02% 0.58% 0.82% 0.49%
HEBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Eura) 01T 335 3.86% (1.17)% B8.15%
Benchmark 200% EUR 30 LIBOR {0.72)% (0.76)% (0.23)% (0.131% 0.25%
HSEC GH Fund — Institutional Class {Swiss Franc) {0.22)% 2.84% 331%  (1.92% 7.44%,
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR (147)%  (148)%  (048)%  (154)%  (0.151%
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Singapore Dollar) =" 96% MiA WA A NiA
Benchmark 200% SGD 3M SIBOR NIA MR MfA A NiA
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional Class (Steding) 1.20% 4.33% 480%  (1.33% T.72%
Banchmark 200% GBP 3M LIBOR 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% 1.15% 1.13%
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class {Sterling)®* 1.65% 4.75% 3.80% A A
Benchmark 200% GBP 3 LIBOR 1.60% 0.83% 0.24% P& NiA
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional Class (Hong Keng)® MiA A A P4 8.11%
Benchmark 200% HHED 38 HIBOR NIA WA hiA IFA 0.26%
HSEC GH Fund — Super Institutional Class (US Dollar) 360% B91% B.37% 0.10% 5.06%
A NIA A N/A /A NJA
HSEC GH Fund — Super institutional Class (Heng Kong Dollar) 2.50% 5.91% 5B5%  (1.7I7T)% A
NAA NiA (R 1a) /A P4 MiA
HSBEC GH Fund — 5 Class (Swizs Franc) " 0.52% 3.15% A A NIA
Banchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR (147)%  (1.35)% /A NIA MIA
HSBC GH Fund - Institutional R Class {Swiss Franc)™""" 0A7% 286% N/A P&, A
Benchmark 200% CHF 3M LIBOR 14T (111)% NEA PR NiA
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Performance Information
for the year ended 30 April 2018 (Unaudited)

Performance Overview {continued)

Year ended 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
HSBC GH Fund = Institutional R Class (Eura)™"* 0.63% 3.15% A A, LY
Benchmark 200% EUR 3M LIBOR (072)%  (0571% HiA R NiA

* Institrtional Class (Hong Kong) terminated on 30 October 2015,

** Institutional R Class (Sterling) launched on 31 May 2016,

*** 5 Class { Swiss Franc) launched on 31 May 2017,

" Institutional R Class (Swiss Franc) and Institutional R Class (Euro) launched on 31 July 2017.
""" Eure Non-Vating Class terminated on 18 September 2017,

THet The ADM WS Dollar Class launched on 30 June 2018.

rreeeet The Institubional Class {Singapore Dollar) launched on 30 November 2018,

Past performance is not indicative of future performance. The performance data does not include
commissions and costs incurred on the issue and redamption of units.
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HSBC GH
( )
( . (
) )
1,920,934,010.52 204,503
54,892,716.41 5,844
1,866,041,294.11 198,659
672,293.55
119,724.56
384.23 40,905
155.06 20,090
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100,000 1,297
100,000
100,000
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HSBC
0
(Daniel Stephen Rotherford)
HSBC
HSBC Cl
0
- TSB TSB
(Thomas Lindsay Slattery)
(Carl Joseph Rosumek) 0
u
P KPMG
. 0
(Isabel Robins)
HSBC
0
(Anthony Charles Corfield)
0
(Stephen James Rouxel)
1CAEW FSCI 0
(Jason Liddy)

12

161/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
45 8,845
2,205
UCITS

22 3,013
18 3,627
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22
38 59

23 103

30 UFJ
106.46
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HSBC
2018 12 31
2018 2017
17,192 1,830 16,594 1,767
11 13,296 1,415 2,574 274
14 8,664 922 15,947 1,698
12 - - - -
13 - - - -
39,152 4,168 35,115 3,738
15 4,434 472 14,295 1,522
16 18,156 1,933 9,059 964
22,590 2,405 23,354 2,486
18 158 17 158 17
16,404 1,746 11,603 1,235
16,562 1,763 11,761 1,252
39,152 4,168 35,115 3,738
2019 3 27
SJ
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2018 12 31

2018 2017
418 45 76 8
418 45 76 8
51,022 5,432 49,359 5,255
(40,587) (4,321) (34,615) (3,685)
10,435 1,111 14,744 1,570
(126) (13) 1,167 124
10,727 1,142 15,987 1,702
(1,100) 17) (1,328) (141)
(4,805) (512) (7,410) (789)
13 - - ©) @
(5.,905) (629) (8,747) (931)
4,822 513 7,240 771
(21) @ (29) ©)
4,801 511 7,211 768

2017
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2018 12 31
2018 2017
4,822 513 7,240 771
10 18 2 (906) (96)
10 (3,439) (366) 21,530 2,292
10 (764) (81) (18,766) (1,998)
1) () 29 (©)
616 66 9,069 965
- - (25,000) (2,662)
- - (25,000) (2,662)
616 66 (15,931) (1,696)
16,594 1,767 31,610 3,365
(18) @ 915 97
10 17,192 1,830 16,594 1,767

166/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

HSBC
2018 12 31
2018 1 1 158 17 11,603 1,235 11,761 1,252
- - 4,801 511 4,801 511
- - 4,801 511 4,801 511
2018 12 31 158 18 16,404 1,746 16,562 1,763
2017 1 1 158 17 29,392 3,129 29,550 3,146
- - 7,211 768 7,211 768
- - 7,211 768 7,211 768
- - (25,000) (2,662) (25,000) (2,662)
2017 12 31 158 17 11,603 1,235 11,761 1,252

HSBC
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HSBC
HSBC EU
IFRS
(@ IFRS
1ASB EU IFRS IFRS
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
EU IFRS 1ASB IFRS
2018 12 31
IFRS 9 2018 IFRS
9 IAS 39 IFRS 9
IFRS 15 2018 1 1
(b)
IFRS
IASB EU 2019 IFRS
IFRS
IASB IFRS 16 IFRS 17 IFRS 16  EU
IFRS 17 1AS 12
IFRS 16
IFRS 16 2019 1 1 IFRS 16
IAS 17
IAS 17 2019 1 1
IAS 12
IAS 12 2017 12

2019
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2019 1 1

©

)
1,000

244 1 IFRS 10 4 a

©

®

@

@

HSBC
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®

@

Q)

IFRS 15
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HSBC

2018 2017
418 76

2018 2017
48,808 42,670
1,646 6,689
568 -
51,022 49,359
16,477 8,774
1,004 2,439
21,053 16,731
1,418 6,020
635 651
40,587 34,615
10,435 14,744
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12 31

1,327,968

2018 12 31

HSBC
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NAV
14
1.4 2017 1.4
16

2018 2017
238 127)

(364) 1,294

(126) 1,167

2018 2017

1,100 1,328

HSBC GPB

GPB 1,098,183 2017
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2012 12 13

2013

10

2012

2015

10

29 2015
2015

21,060
0.44 2017
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2018 2017
13 7
2 2
15 9

2018 2017
67 63
67 63

2018 2017
21 29
21 29

10
2E
2017 28,844

0.40
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250 25,000
2018 2017
2018 2017
17,192 16,594
2018 2017
- 9
18 (915)
18 (906)
7,283 20,089
(10,722) 1,441
(3,439) 21,530
9,007 (8,283)
(9,861) (10,483)
(764) (18,766)
17,192 16,594
17,192 16,594
2018 2017
1,661 726
12,146 2,863
13,807 3,589
(511) (1,015)
13,296 2,574
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12
2018 2017
0.001 0.001
Q)
2018
HSBC
100
2017
HSBC
100
GY1 3NF
13
2018 2017
1,190 1,190
12 31 1,190 1,190
1,190 1,181
- 9
12 31 1,190 1,190
- 9
12 31 - -
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14
2018 2017
105 1,232
5,098 4,720
2,580 5,976
881 4,649
8,664 16,577
- (630)
12 31 8,664 15,947
15
2018 2017
4,434 14,295
16
2018 2017
1,735 1,175
14,623 6,307
1,798 1,577
12 31 18,156 9,059
17
2018 12 31 2017
18
2018 2017
100,000 158 100,000 158
12 31 100,000 158 100,000 158
19

2018 12 31 2017
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20
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC
HSBC

2018 12 31 90 %

17,192 - - 17,192

8,834 4,765 (303) 13,296

8,651 4 9 8,664

34,677 4,769 (294) 39,152

178/235



EDINETOOOO
O00oDOoO0oooooooo0oooooOo(EsLss)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2017 12 31 %0 %
16,594 - - 16,594
937 1,554 83 2,574
13,401 2,476 70 15,947
30,932 4,030 153 35,115
4,434 4,434 4,434
18,156 18,156 18,156
2018 12 31 22,590 22,590 22,590
14,295 14,295 14,295
9,059 9,059 9,059
2017 12 31 23,354 23,354 23,354
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2018 12 31 %
%
2018 2017
94 146
97 131
20 46
1 1
58 71
12 31 270 395
2018 12 31
34,361 3,493 1,154 144 39,152
(35,656) (2.847) (649) - (39,152)
(1,295) 646 505 144 -
2017 12 31
31,819 2,002 1,102 192 35,115
(33,590) (1,525) - - (35,115)
1,771) 477 1,102 192 -
21
2010 2.2.2
2018 2017
26,068 24,211
25 100,000
197,680 (2.148) (1,862)
23,920 22,349

14,901 11,035
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10 10,000
12,768
10 859) (745)
14,042 10,290
30 3
20%
22
(a
2018 12 31
IAS 24
(b
HSBC HSBC
2018 2017
1 12 31 1 1 12 31 1
2018 2017
- 25,000
2018 2017
1 12 31 112 3

1 1
17,192 17,192 48,410 16,594
1,661 1,661 726 726
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8,424 4,434 24,304 14,295
14,623 14,623 1,456 522
2018 2017
418 76
452 1,037
16,477 9,425
19,399 15,363
1,418 6,020
635 -
1,098 1,328
120 -
2,501 339
HSBC
HSBC
2018 12 31 HSBC
1986 25
HSBC HSBC
HSBC
8
E14 5HQ

www . hsbc . com
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08 FTH

Aot US§o0D ]
ok
Cash and cash squivalents ’ 17,192 18,554
Trada and other recarabley ] 13,286 IET4
FroparyT i oo incoms !-' B, 564 15,547
Ervpstments in subsidarss [ - -
Froperty, plant ard eculpreert ] = =
Takal sunaty 152 38,018
Llabiliting and squity e o
Liakiltoa
Trada ard oitar pryabiss 0 4434 14,536
Agcnuals and other Rabilisas o 10188 1]
Total lfakiltias 2.8%0 33354
Sty = .
Callsd vz shur capial N 1588 168
Fetaired samings 6404 1150
Total equity 8.503 11.7m
Total liabiting and squity 19,152 I

Tha sccompanying notes on pages 11 to 20 form an Integral past of these financial statemeants.
Thess financinl statarments wids approved by the Beard of Directars on 27 March 2019 and signed on lts behal by:

e e

T L Stattary 5 .J Aouxel
Chairman Directar
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HSBEC Management (Guemsey) Limited

Financial statements

Income statement for the year ended 31 December 2018

i o7

Hewn Us§0o0 Lasoog

Intarast income £ A T
Mot ialerast imcams a1 M
:: el commision income §1,02 43,368
il peemmiaaion M
Piet foe: incamma x 10,435 LN
Othar opemiing jexpansalfincome 4 l‘H PAL T
:l-tmm 10,727 16807
o sl bansfils L [1.108) [iEE
] ' [4.805) ¥ 415
Doy Lo . Slens a1 squlpmain = = __5

Profin hetora i

tE 4,833 L340

T wog 7 en
MH“E 4,801 301

All oporations are continuing. Thera has been no other comprehensive income or expenss cther than tha profitfar tho year as
showm above (2017 nil
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 December 2018

o1 7
ot us§oo0 USE00
Cashi o from oparwting BTt
Profit befors tax 55’ 7.240
fary
Hor-cath [tam Inchuded in profit balom ta i i (B0
Chungs n opsrwting sevsts » R 21,530
oLhasges by oparatng Bub e ”® [ECc] 118768
Toox paiad 21 [Fo]
Mot cash fraem activitins (1] B.068
Canh flows from financing acthvition
Dividends paid - {25,000
Mot cash wped In financing activities = 3%, 000
Mot Incresenidvcrese) b cush s sesh squlvalots Ui A18831)
Cazh and canh squivaierts brorught fnrwwrd 18504 810
Eftsct of ratn o cash and cash (L] 818
Cash and cash squbvalanty carrisd foremsrd - 17192 16684
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 Decomber 2018

Called up shars Fatainaid

gl LELALTTS Totad squiey

Qi g US$000 AERE B0

At 1 Jdun 3010 LT 11,603 11,781
‘Profit for tha year - 2,801 4,501
Jotal compraherstve Incormsltxparme) for e yaar = A s ]
niderds \o sharshobdan - = =
At 31 Duc 36018 158 16,404 18,582
Az 1 Jan 3017 8 9,903 26,550
Proit for tha year - 711 7

Total compraharive or the - 7411 7301
Dividernds n sharshcldies = 125,000 [25.000)
AL Dec 3017 ] 11,83 IR

Equity is wholly attributable to equity shareholders of HSZBC Mansgement [Guernsey) Limited
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Notes on the financial statements

1. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies

The financial staterments of the Entity have boen propased in ectordance with the Guemaey Law as applicabln to companins using
IFASs B3 adopiod by the ELL The principal accounting policies npplied in the preparation of thess financial staterments have bean
consistently applied to all of the yeors presanted, unless othensiss stated,

1.1. Basis of preparation
{a) Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standards

The financial statornents of the Entity have been prepared in scoordance with IFRSs s issued by the Intemathanal
Standards Board ["LASE7, including interpratations leswed by the IFRS Intempretations Committes, snd as endarsed by the
Ewropesn Union ("EU°).

At 31 Decornber 2018, then wore no unendorsed standards effectve for the year ended 31 December 2018 affecting thess
fmmﬁutmmmué:'m the Entity application of IFASs results in no differences batween IFASs os issued by tho LASE and IFASs
a3 endorsed by the ELUL

Standards adepted during the year ended 31 December 2018

IFRS 3 Financial Instruments bocama applicatds from 1 January 2018, A detailed anabysis of the Entity"s financial Ingtramants
and how thess wisne affected by the requirements of IFRS 9 was undertaken. It was concluded that no matedal changes werg
reguined in the sccounting for financial instrumeants arsing from the maove from [AS 39 to IFAS 9,

IFRS 16 Aevenue from contracts with customars became applicalble from 1 January 2018, An assessmant has been performad
and was concluded there s no material impact on the Entity’s approach 1o revorue recognition as the paymant pariod coincides
with the parformance poricd for most of the Entity's contracts with customerns.

(b} Future acoounting developments
Minor amendmaents ta IFRSs

Tha LASE publizhed a number of minor amandmants te |FRSe which are aMfective fram 1 January 2019, soma of which have been
endorsed for use in the EL. The Entity expects they will have an Insignificant offect, when adopted, on the financial statements of
the Entity,

Major new IFRSs

The LASE has published IFRS 18 “Leases’ and IFRS 17 ‘Insurance comtracts’. IFRS 16 has been andarsed for use in tha EU snd
IFRS 17 has not yot been andofed. [h addition, an amandment to LAS 12 ‘Income Taxes' has net yet bean andorsed,

(FRS 15 Leasas”

FFAS 16 "Laases’ has an eMective date for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019, IFRS 16 results In lessees
accownting for most leases within the scope of the standard in & manner similar to the way in which finance lesses are currarithy
accowntid for under LAS 17 "Leases’. Loasees will recognise s ‘right of usa’ seset and & corresponding financial liability on the
balanco shaat. The assat will ba amortised over the length of the lease, and the financlal llabdifty messured &t amaortised cost.
Lessor accounting remalns substantially the same ss under LAS 17, A1 1 January 2019, the Entity does nat hold any loases and
tharefore no significant Impect is expectad from this standard,

Amandmend fo MAS 12 Tncome Taves®

An amandrmaent 1o LAS 12 was issued in Decembar 2017 as part of the snnual improvemant cycla. The amendmant clarifies that
an Entity should recogniza the tax consegquences of dividends whera the transactions or events that generated the distributable
prafits are recognised. This amendmant is effective for annual periods beginning an or efter 1 January 2019 and Is appled %o the
Income tax consequences of distributions recognised on ar after tha beginning of the sarlisst comparative pared, As a
consequance, intoma tax relaind 1o distibutions on parpetual subardineted contingent convartible capital securities will ba
prasanted in profit or losa rather than equity, At 1 January 2019, the Entity doss not hald any parpetusl subsrdinated contingant
convartible capital securities and therefore no impact is expected from this amandment.

{c) Foreign currencies
The functional currency of the Entity s US dellars, which is alsa the presentation currency of the financial statements of the

Transactions In foreign currencies are recorded at the rate of axchangs on tha date of tho transaction. Assets and Rabilities
denominated in foreign curmencies are translated at the rate of exchange at the balance sheet date except non-monetary Bsets
&nd liabilitios meeswed at historcal cost, which ars translated using the rate of axchangs At tha inial transaction date. Exchange
ditferences are included in other comprehensive income or in the income statement depending on whene the gain or less on the
undarlying tem is recognised.

Unless otherwise specified. afl USS symbols represent US dellars,

{d) Presentation of information

All amouwnts have been rounded to the nearest theusand unless othenwise stated,

Financiol Statemants Praparaton

Tha financial statéments present information about the Entity a8 an individual undenaking and not aboart its growp. The Entity (s
et rogquined to prepars consolidated financial statement by virtue of the axemption confarmed by Section 244 (1) of the Guemsey
Law and par.din) of IFRS 10 "Consolidated financiasl statements’,

1
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HSBC Management (Guemnsey) Limited

{e) Critical accounting sstimates and judgemeants

In wienw of the inherent uncertainties and the high lavel of subjecthvity involved in the recognition or measuramant of items,
highlighted in section ig below, it is poesible that the outcomes in tha ne finenclal year could differ fram thesa on which
mahagamant’s estimates aro based. This could result in matarially differant conclusions from those reachad by managemant for
tha purpases of thesa financial statemants,

Managernent’s salection of the Entity's sccounting policies which contain critical estimates and judgements reflects the
matarislity of the Hems to which the poBicies are applied and the high degres of judgement and estimation uncenainty involved,

{f) Going concern
The financial statements are prepared on & going concern basis, as the Directons are satisfind that the Entity has the resources to

continue in business for the foreseeabla future, in making this assessmant, the Directors have considerad a wide ranga of
information relating 1o pressnt and futwe conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital resouwrces.,

{g) Use of estimates and assumption about future conditions
Tho proparation of financisl information requires the wso of estimates and sssumptions about huture conditions.

Thess estimates and assumptions required mansgermant te make judgements about the camrying value used In obtaining Net
Agset Value (NAV) which are ot readily svailable frem sources othor than the underlying fund administrator, due to the time lag
betwaen the financial statements being prepared and the release of the final NAY, Those estimates and sssumptions ars based on
historical experiences and ather factors that are consldered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these ostimates,

The Entity will continue to review whether thess estimates that have been made represent an sccurste represantation of the

tinancial information provided, Revisions to accounting eatimates are recognised in tha paricd in which the estimates are revised

and bn any future periods affected. In the opinion of managoment, sl normal and recurring adjustments considersd neceasary for

:::':mlll‘lbﬂ of tha Entity™s incoma statemens, balance shest and statement of cash flows In these financial statemants havs
mada.

1.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Inveastments in subsidiaries

Tha Emity classifies investmonts in entities which it controds as subaidiarias, Whera the subsidiary, is governed by vating righta,
HEBC Holdéings Ple consclidates when the Entity heids, directly or indirectly, the necossary vating rights 1o pass resolutions by
tha governing body. In all other cases, the aasesament of control is mone complex and requires judgement of other factors,
Incleding having exposune to variability of returms, power o direct relevant activities and whather pewer [s held as agant or
principal,

Tha Entity's invastments in subsidiarios ano stated ot cost less Impainment losses.

(b) Employes compensation and benafits
Share-based payments

This Entity enters ifta bath equity-settled and cash-setibed share-based payment arrangements with its employess as
compensation for the provision of theér ssrdces,

This vesting pariod for thesa schemas may commanca bafore tha grant data i the employess have started to render sendces bn
respact of the sward before th grant date. Expenses are recognised when the employoe starts te render service to which the
sward relates,

Cancallations result from the fallune 1o meet & non-vesting condithen during the vesting period, and are treated as &n accoleration
aof vesting recognised Immadiately in the income statement. Failere 1o meet a vesting condition by the smployos is not treated ss
& cancellation, and the amount of axpense recognised for the awand is adjusted to reflect the nurber of mwands oxpected to vest.

Pest-amployment benefin plans

The HSEC group aparatas & number of pensicn schames including dofined benofit, definad contrbaticn, snd past-emgployment
banefit schemes,

Payments to defined contribution schemes ara charged as an expensa as the employeas render service,

Defined benafit pansion abligations are calculated using the projected unit credit methed, Tha net change to the income
;ﬂm mainly comprises the service cost end the net interest on tha net defined benafit asset or llability, and is presented in
Mg GEpanipd.

ARamaasurement of the net defined bonaflt saaset or lisbility, which comprisa actuarial gains and losses, return on plan assets
axcliding Imtorsst and the effect of the asset celling (if any, sxcluding interest), ara recognissd immadistely in othar
comprehensiva incoma. Tho not defined banalit asset of [abiEty reprasents the presont value of defined benafit obligations
reduced by the fair value of plan assets, after applying the ssset celling test, whare the net defined berefit surplus Ia lmited to the
present valus of avallable refunds and reductions in fture contributions 1o the plan,

Tha eost of abligations arising from other poat-amployment plans is accounted for on the same basls as defined benedit pension

(e} Tax

Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax. Incomae 1ax is recognized in the Incoma statement axcapt 1o tha extent that it
ralates to Rame recopnised in ether comprohanaive incoma or directly In eguity, i which cass the tax is rocognized in the same
statoment in which the related Hem sppears.

Current tax [$ the tax expected to ba payable on the tecble profit for the year and on any sdjustment 1o tax payable in respect of
pravicus years. Thi Entity provides for potential current tax labilities that may ariss on the basis of the smounts expected to be
paid to the tax authorities, Paymants asscciated with any incremental base erosion and anti-sbuse tax are reflectsd in tax expense
in the peried incurred.
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HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Cuwrrant tax Is caloulated based on tax rates and laws enacted, or substantively snacted, by the balance shaet date,
{d) Fnancial instruments measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivablas

Trade and other recelvables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently messured 5t smortsed cost using the eftective
Irtarest mristhod, less provision for Impalrment. A provision for Impairmant is sstsbSshed when thers is objecthe svidence that the
Entity will not b abfe to collect alf amaounts due sccarding to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of tha provision is
the differenca betwesn the assat's carmying value and the presant value of estimated futwa cagh flows, discounted st the crginal
effective interest rate. When a trade receivablo is uncollectaible, it i3 written off sgainst trade receivables and the amount of the
loss 8 recognisad in the Income statement. Subsequant recovedss of amounts previoushy writton off are cradited o the incoma
FLETBTYBRL.

Trade and other payables

Trada and other payables repressnt Eabilities for goods and sorvices provided to theEntity by ather group companies prior to the
end of the financial year, which are unpaid. The amounts s recognised initially a1 thoir fair valus snd subsequently measured at
amaised cost using the effective interest method.

Accruals and other inancial labilting
Tha amounts are recognised initially at fair value and subseguently moasured 81 amortised cost using the effective intorest
method.,

{0} Called up share capital

Financial instrurments lssued are generally classifiod as equity when there is no contractual obligation to tranafer cash or other
financial sxsets. Incrementsl costs directly attributable to the Isswe of oquity Instrurrents are shewn in squity as & doduction from
the proceeds, nat of tax,

{f) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash snd cash equivalents inchude highly Bquid investmants that are readily eonwvertible to known amounts of cash snd which are
subject to an Insigniicant sk of change in value. Such investments are normally those with less than thres months' matusity
from the date of scquisition.

{g) Property, plant and squipment

Equipment, fixtures and fittings (including equipment on oparating leases whare the Entity is the leasor) aro statod at cost less
Impalrment loases and dapreciation ovar thair wseful lves, which are gonerally betwean 2 yesrs and 5 years. Property, plant and
equipmant is subject 1o an impalrment review | their canydng smownt may not be recoverabla,

Tha carrying amount of an iterm or proparty, plant and squipment shall ba derscognised on dispessl or when nio future soonomic
benefits are expocted from its use or disposal.

(h} Oporating Incoma
Intgrast incoma and axpense

Intarest incoma and expense for all financial instruments designated at fair valus are recognised In ‘Interest income’ and ‘Intarest
eupande’ in the incoma siatemant using the elfoctive interest method.

The effective interest reta |3 the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or paymonts through the expected [Ha
zmﬂmmmmmm“mdm-ﬂm poriod, to the net carrying amount of the financlal ssset or linancial

Intarest on impaired financial assets is recognésed vsing tha rate of interest ussd to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairmant loss.

Mon-entarest ncome and axpansa

Net fos Incoms ls sarnad from a diverss ranga of services provided by the Entity to its customers. This is recognised in the
sccounting pedod when the services are rendared at an amount that reflects the consideration to which tha Entlty expects ta ba
entithed In eochanga for fulfilling its performance obligations to customers, The principles appiad to tha révenus recogniticn
criteria use the five stap moded in IFRS 15, Revenue is detarmined based on the transaction price negotiated with the customar.
Inveatment managament senvices are satisfisd ovor timo as the senvices are provided snd are typically based upaon o percentagn
of tho value of the cllont's sssets under managament. Any fees collected In advance are dofoarred and recagnised a8 income over
the paricd in which services are rendared.

Parformance fer revanues will fluctuate fram pariod to pariod and may not correlate with ganersl market changes, since mast of
tha fess are driven by relative performance fo the respective benchmark rather than by absolute performance. Perdormance fee
rFanueE Bre Qaneratad on cartain manspement contracts when performance hurdies are achieved. Such fee revenues amn
recerded in cperating revenues when the contractusl performancs criteria have been met snd whon i ks probable that &
aignificant reversal of reveniue recognised willl not occur In future reporting periods. Given the unique nature of sach fes
srEngoment, parformance fee contracts are evaluated on an individual basis 1o determine the timing of revenus recogniticn.
Performands fias may arise from investmont managemaent activities that ware initially undertaken in prior reporting perods.

It ks common for tha Entity to utilise cartain HSBC affiliated entities to fulfil cortain performance obligations in s revenus

agrasmants. Ganerally, the Entity is deormad to be the principal in thess arrangaments, because the Entity contrals the serdices

bafore they are translemed to customers, Such control Is evidenced by the Entity’s primary responsibility to customers, the abiliry

to negotiate the affillate price and sslect and direct affiliate service providers, or a combination of these factors. Tharedore,

Tlmwwf:.ﬁdﬂm and tha related affillate distribution, service and advisory expenses are reported on a gross basts as the
are s

Fes expenses paid for the distribution and provision of services is recognised as expense as the sorvices are provided.
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Dividand incoma

Dividend inzamie i recagnizsd whan the rght to receive a payment ks establishod. This ls vaually the date when the
sharsholders approve the dividend for unisted aquity sscurities.

Other aparating incoma i eamed from a dhverss rangs of sorvices provided by th Emity t s custormers.
() Orffastting of financial assats and financial linbilitias

Financial assots and financial Esbdlities are offset and the net amownt is reported In the belance sheat when thers is a legally
anferceabls right to offset the recognised ameunts and there i an intention 1o settle on a net basis, or realiss the ssset and settls
tha labllity simultaneausly.

2. Met interest income

E0 ] Foird
LISE°000 LS00y
Intarest incama
Intenest Incema on Snencisl instruments 418 78
3. Net fee income
Fall ok
Fund mansgement, sdmiirntion fees and trustee fess 48,800 42,6570
Fund partsrenines o 1,848 (X
Pwu_!. ] =
Total tee and comenlssion Incoma 51,003 43,355
Raturn commingiona pald bo group underiskings 18471 8,774
Fisturs ceistions paid to third parties 004 2,433
Irvmatmant advisery beas. 21,083 18,731
Fumd parformancs foss LA1E 0,020
Furd 0 deniniatration fees and trustes fes [T [
Tetal fes and iulon axpenses 40,847 34,078
Total Nat fea inccma 10,445 T4, T4

Fund management and trustee fees

Tha Entity receives management, sdminlstration and trustes feas, normally based on a parcentage of the underlying Net Asset
Value ['NAV] or total commitments. of the respective funds, Management, adminlgtration and trustes fees ars recognised on an
accruals basis. The management, sdministration and trustes fees receivable at tha year and datalled in Mot 14, Fiduciary fncoma
fram the Emity’s regulated fiduciary activities amount to 51.4 million (2017 $1.4 maon).

Return commissions paid to group undertakings

The Entity pays. at its discretion, return commissions 1o group undartakings and cerain appraved thind parties who introduce
subsgcribers 1o funds under managament. Return commissions fall into two categories; First o portien of the Placament fea (whare
applicabla) and second as cngoing trallar comemission based on tha NAV of monies introduced by units and which remain
sssociated with the partieular unit. Commissions are accounted for on sn sccrusls basia and the commissions pavabla st the year
end arg detailed in Note 16,

Invastmant advisory feas

The Entity pays investmant advisory feea to feliow subsidiary of HSBC Group and third party managers where managesment has
bean delegated. Irvestrant advisory foes are sccounted for on an sccrusls besls,

Fund parformance fees

Under the various management agreaments with the underlying funds, tha Entity may ba entitled to a parformance fee. Tha Entity
has tha ability to shara eny such Perfoermanca fees with associates and investmant advisors as approprints. Perferrmancs fees ane
recognissd whan tha right to receivo tho performance fes incoma is established.

Whare a senvice Is transferred fo the custemer bafore the customer pays consideration, or before payment ks due, thass amounts
ara included as accrued incoma In Note 14. Whare the comparmy has an unconditional right to consideration for tho services
supplied and performance obligations delivered, these amounts are included as trade recehvables in Nate 11.

4, Other operating (expensa)income

ECI 17

USSP LS00

Sther cprarating incomejepenes) 238 nz7)
faBay 1984

JFormign wechangn foeifgeln
Yaar ended 31 Dec {128} 1,187
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6. Employea compensation and benefits

Total employea compensation

Eo =
II"E LE- e
Emplores cormparaaton sod bantl 1,100 £

All staif acting on behall of the Entity are paid by HS8C Bank Plc Guemsey Branch [GPB). On 8 monthiy basis, GPB invoices the
Entity for staff utilised in the Entity's cpevationa. For the year ended 31 December 2018, GPE billed the Entity a total of
§1,096.183 (2017: §1,327,968) for salaries and benefits,

Average numbar of parsons employed by tha Entity during the wear

2018 2017
Dperations snd Suppon 13 ]
Head Ttfice Administatan 2 ]
Yaar sesilaid 31 Das 18 ]
6. Auditors’ remuneration
2018 T
uBF000 UES000
Aupdit fess for gtaiutory suedit
= Foes relating o current yea! & [
Yoar ensded 31 Dae ar =]
7. Tax expensa
Tax expense
f i ] awn?
Cusrail b
Guernsery Corporation tax
= il sl il Eil Fil
¥asr anded 31 Dec 1 2

Feflowing the passing of the kncome 1ax [Zero 10} {Company Intermediste Rate) [Amandmentl[Guamssy] Ordinance 2012 on 13
December 2012, with effect from 1 Januery 2013 the Entity ‘s inceme arising, net of deductible expanses, from spectic regulated
tidiciary business is taxed at the Entity Intormediate rate of 10% (Note 3 shows tha fiduciary income eamed in the yoar).
Subsoquont on 29 July 2016, tha income tax (Zero 10) (Company Intermediate Rate) (Amandmant] (Guamsay) Ordinancs 2016
(the ‘Amendmant’] was passad, effective from 1 January 2015, The scopa of taxable business acthities, subject to the Entity
Intarmediate rate of 109, was maended 10 include income from the administration of controlled investmants. The Board of
Dirsctors considened the edsting revenua from the sdminlstration of controlled investmants to bo out of scope aa the
Amendmant, section 2E, incuded anly provision of adminlstration services to controlled investmants by unconnected third
parties. Tha remainder of tha Entity’s incoma s taxed at the company standard rate of 0%. Tha Entity has $21,080 expanses in
relation to the taxation on its fiduclary business (2017: $28,844 )

This affective Guemasy corporation tax rate applying 1o the Entity was 0,44% [2017: 0.40%).
Tax reconciliation

The tax chargod 1o the Income Statement does nat differ to the tax axpense that would spply If all profits had been taxed at the
Guernsay Corporate tax rate,

8. Dividends
018 2017
$ por share UEFe00 1 par sharm U000
Gividands declamd o prdinery shases =
Flret intisnm dvisand i mapect of th cumant year - = =5 #5000
A total dividand fer 2018 of $0 millicn (2017: £26 millicn) was paid on tha ondinary share capital during tha vear ended
31 Dacarnber 2018,
9. Cash and cash equivalents
2018 2007
USE000 ]
Amournts held with other gioug undertakings 17182 8584

Amounts due from other group undertaking are unsecured and repayable on demand.
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10. Reconciliation of profit before tax to Net cash flow
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w18 2007
UEyees Lsgien
_H_-l-lldrlhm‘ dud ol b profit snd leas
on propaty, plant and squy - a
ESmination for mchangs ditfersscss 18 (i)
18 08
Lhange in operuting ssssts
Mﬂmmm 7283 m-
Changs in travds and ot eoakvabies [
3.439] 21.55
Im il B tlas
in pcorusls and ofar 8,087 ABTEN
Chisgn in trada and other pryabies @.861] i)
784) ayes)
Cash ard cash i
Casth and Balences hald with nthar group undsnakings 17,182 18594
e —— 17,182 15,554
11. Trade and other receivables
008 017
US§oeo LEST00
Asmgunta dus from cthar groun b 1881 128
Tricd recahvnbiny 12,148 2,863
Trade snd cther recatvebles prior to provislon 13,807 3,588
Prosdsion i3kl .M
At 31 Déc 13.258 2,574
Amounts dus from other group undertakings are unsacured and repayable on demand.
12. Investments in subsidiaries
2018 -
ua$000 [y
[ I 0,001 0,001
T
Country ol Eauity Capltal Mool
%l whars Class [
AT
HERE (Gusmsey] GP PCC Liniad' 100 Ordinary $1 1
i
_HSBC |Guermsay] GF POC Limited’ 100 Qiedirary $1 %
P Addrm Avokd Wowse, St Jelas'y Avsnuw, 5t Peter ot Gusmssy, GYTINE
13. Property, plant and equipment
Equipmant, fatures snd fittege.
2018 2017
[ELe g ] LSE000
=
A1 Janusmry 1.180 1,180
An i 31 Degemibar 1180 1180
Acourulaied degreciaton
L 181
Depreciaion charp for S yor = 3
Ax vt 31 Decambar 1,188 1150
ot book valun
Al = []

A ot 31 Decambar
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14. Prepayments and accrued income

FT) E1H
U LES 008
Fiedge Funds Manapement Fesa 105 133
Privats Faoa 5,088 AT
Paal Estate Maragoman Fos 2,580 L]
Perlormancs fess BE1 4,843
m.ﬂ wocrugd | prior to provision 8,58 18,577
Provigion - 1530
At 31 Deo B.084 15,547
15. Trade and other payables
2018 o7
T ] USE 000
Amounts dus 5 othar group endertakings %434 14,795

Amounts ds to other group undertakings are unsecured, interest fres and have no ficed date of repoyments,
16. Accruals and other financial liabilities

Fain 2017

Arcruals 1738 118
A reved 10 ceter group underakings 14,623 5,307
Othar Rabities 1,788 1,677
An 3 Do 18,158 8,088
Amounts due to cther group undenakings are unsecunad, non-intersst bearing and repayabls on demand.

17. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities
As at 31 Decernbor 2018, there wars no ameunts subject to anforessbla netting amangemonts (2007 Nil).

18. Called up share capital

I T
Mumbesr ] homta ]

hlud.llould.-ﬂll,ﬂldqﬁ

‘Onfinary shirm of £1 sach 100,000 158 109000 158
#a st 1 Janusry mrd 31 O 1l 00, 00 158 100,200 158

19. Contingent liabilities, contractual commitments and guarantees
Thesa wora no contingent lisbilities or financial guarantes contracts as 01 31 Decamber 2018 (2017: nil).

20, Management of financial risk

All of the Entity's activities invohvs 1o varying degrees, the anabysis, evalustion, scceptance and managemant af risks or
combination of risks. Tha mast impartant types of rigk includs financial riak, which comprises credit sk, lguidity risk and markot
risk, The managemant of financial risk and consideration of profitability, cash flows and capétsl resources form & key element in
thi Directors’ assessmant of the Entity as a going concam.

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss if a customer or countanparty of the Entity fails to meet a paymant obligation under &
cantract,

Within the overali framework of the HSBC Group policy, the Entity has an estsblished risk managemont process ancompassing
credit approvals, the control of expasures, credit poicy direction to the business, and the monitoring and reponting of exposunes,

Tha managemaent of the Entity ks responsible for the quality of its credit portfolics and follows a credit process Involving delegated
approval authorities and credit procedures, the oibjective of which (s 1o ldentity problem exposwnes in order 1o sccelerato remadial
action while building 8 partfolio of high quality risk assets. The Entity’s credit risk rating systems and processes differentiote
Exposures in order to highlight those with greater risk factors and higher patential severity of loss. Regular revimws are
undartaken to aesass and evaliate levels of rsk consentration.,

Tha risk arises from transactions with HSBC undertakinga. The management of credit is undertaion In complianca with tha Entity
recharge strategy. Tha Entity operates within this and the credit risk exposuras are reviewed and managed by the senkor
managemant of the Entity and the HSBC Group's Finance Exco. The maximum cradit sxposure of the Entity is limited 1o the
carrying value of the dues from an HSBC Group company and third party. Balances afe primarily with the HSBC Group and third
party and hanve low credit risk.

Credit rizk s managesd within the overall framewark of HSBE policy, with sn established risk managemaent process encompassing
cridit approvals, the control of exposures {including thoss to barrowerns in financlal difficulty], credit palicy direction to business
units and the manitoring and reporting of exposures bath on an individusl and portfolio basls, The Directors s responsibla for
the quality of credit portiolios and follow a credit process invalving dolegated spproval authorties and credit procedures, th
objoctive of which is to bulld and mairtain rigk assets of high quality.

17
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Aeguiar roviows &re undertaken to assess and evaluate levels of risk concantration, Including those 1o individual industry sectors
and products. Credit risk ls managed at a group level by business sector, rather than in respoct of individusl whderakings and it is
tharefere not eonsidened sppropriate to discloss quantitative dats abaut expaaurs 1o that dek

Tha Entity's sxposure to credit riak In relation to cash held with athar group entities relates to group undertalkdngs that aro wholly
owned subsidiaries of HSBC Holdings plc, and are part of the Business described abeve. Such counterpasties have no history of
dofault and have bean albla to mest thair lisbilities as they fall due. On this basls the Enilty considers the ameunts dus to be fully
racawarable.

There ara no significant eoncentrations of risk in the Entity,

The Entity's axposure to risk arises mainly from third party and intercompany foe recoivables, An imiportant measure of credit risk
s In the sgaing of {ses receivabile as reported below:

Duis within B0 days Do DOdays - 1 year Dws avar 1 yoar Total
_E ot 31 Doc 2000 (B ] us$000 Uid'Cad REgOBD
Canh arvd cash equivalants 17,182 = = 17,082
Tradn and ctwar recohbies 0,534 4,768 @a3) 13,396
Prepaymants snd nocrued incoma A 4 [ ] B804
Mot saposure 34877 4. 708 {254) 29,152
Eash g caoh pquvaloein ) = = 15
Trade ac ather ncahtins [T 1554 (=] 157
Prapeymirts and sccrusd incoms AL 1478 0 64T
Nt mgonre 3055 A0 153 XIS

Liquidity risk manageament

Liquidity risk is tha risk that tha Emtity does not have sufficlont financlal rescurces o maet obligations as they fall due or will have
access 1o such resources only at an sxcesshve cost. The risk arises from mismatches in the timing of cash flowe,

Tha following is an analysis of undiscounted cash flows payable under various financial liabilities by remaining contractusl

maturities &t tha balance sheat date:
Contractusl cash

Larmying vabuas Mren. O Darmand
Us$ 000 US§00a RSO0
Trada and ot payables 4,434 4,434 4,438
Arcrasls, Irame and cther Eablitiey 8,158 18,158 18,158
A1 31 Des 2018 22,880 22890 22,580
Trade srd cekar 14,285 142496 14,265
Accrualy, cufeerad incem e ther abilities 9,058 (] 8,053
At31 Dac 2017 I3 354 21354 23,354

Market risk management

Markat risk is the risk that moverments in masket factors including interest rates, foreign exchango rates or squity and commadity
prices will impact the Entity's income or the value of its portfolios.

Tha Entity’s objective is to manage and control market rate exposuras whils maintaining 8 masket profile conalatant with its risk
appetite

Tha Entity manages market risk through risk limits approved by the Local Management Comméties of the Entity and adopted by
tha Ertity’s Board, An indapandant risk unit devedopa risk management policies and measurernent tochnigues, and reviews limit
utiligation on & dally basis.

Forelgn exchange risk

Currency sansitivity

A B % strengthening of tha US Dollar sgaingt the follawing cumencies as at 31 December 2018 would have reduced profits by the
amaunts shawn below, A 5 % weakening would have had the equsl but apposite effects to the amounts shown belows

Prafit of Lows
018 2007
Uignon LSS 000
[ L 148
British Pound " 13
Swiss frang 20 45
Chinasa Yan A ]
iong Kong Dolars ) i}
At 31 Dac EEL] =

Faraign exchanga risk

Tha Entity is axposed to cumency risk in respect of income and cash belances denominated in & cumency other than US Dollar,
Tha Entity’s exposure is kept 1o an scoaptable level by managing the level of non-US Dollar cash balances on a regular basis, The
Entity"s balsnce sheat comprises balonces hald In differont currancies. At the reporting date the currency profife of the Entity
balance sheat was:
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US dodtare Starfing Eisrs. [ Total
s w1 31 Des 2018 usy'oo0 UF000 o0 U360 )
Totsl sssats 34361 3.453 1154 144 39,152
Total and ity [5.650 Z.847) [T = {28,152
Fint toeporsure 1205 648 505 1 -
ot sssets 31013 .00z 1102 102 5116
Total kabiliies and squity . B .28 - = G116
Nt sepowre [{REET] a7y 1,102 182 -

21. Financial resources requirement

Tha table balow sets out the cabculation of financial resource requirements pursusant to the provisions under Aula 2.2.2 of tha
Licensses (Capital Adequacy) Rules 2010;

2017
Finarecial resorron requiremen 1
et ansnty afier acjustmenty, conEnges sbiltes s ks 28,088 211
Grparimr ol Z5% Annusl Audited Expandin w and £R00,000 (LI5S 127,660 2,948 (1.0
Nt Surplus Fnsnaisl 33,920 Ee k]
Mt cument assety, lesa losn @ group comg 14,801 10,005
Girmartor o 10% Annual Auciied Expandinars and £10,000 IS5 12,768
7% ol annusl Audited Expandines, [ 745,
ot Surplun Liguiaity T4z 0280

In addition, there rust ba & minimum professional indemnity insurance cover of £300,000 {or three thmes total revenue,
whichewar |3 greater), the excess of which must net exceed 20% of the total inswed.

22. Related party transactions

The Entity's redatod pariies includa the pasent, fellow subsidiares, post-employment benafit plans for the Entity's employees, Kay
Managemen? Parscanal, close family membars of Key Managemant Personnel and entities which are controlled or significantly
Influenced by Key Managemant Persannal or their cose family members.

{a} Transactions with Directors and other Koy Management Personnel

Koy Managament Parscnnel are defined as those persons having autharity and responsibiity for planning, directing and
controlling tho activities of the Entity and includes memibars of the Board of Directors.

Mo lasns wisha madis to Key Management Personned for the year endod 31 Deceriber 2018 {2017- Nonal. There sre no
transactions, other than feos paid 1o directors of the Entity, botween the Entity and Key Management Personnal, which fall to ba
disclosed under [AS 24 *Related Party Disclosures™ betwsen the Entity and the Key Management Persannad,

{ib} Transactions with other related parties
Tranzactions details below Inchede amounts due tafrom HSBC Global Asset Managament Limited.

2018 =7
HEghaay hsbarsga Balancs st 31 Highaat Balance 8111
daring tha yasr ' Decamber  during the year [
U0 USE000 SO0y LIEEQ0g
Aviaty - —_ - =
Ligsiksiod - —_ - -
P The clsniamurs of e Aiphet Bnlince and' for hiptet balice oring B peer i ool e so0ar maasiogial il e iz cving tha year,
e AT
L ] ]
Incoma stetemant
Dividend 1o sharsholder = 25,000
Transactions details below include amounts due toffrom other group undariakings.
2018 27
Highel Balance e 31 Highaw balancy Bslanos w131
dhiring s year ! Decambar  during the year Dacw=har
UBgdaa e LSE LS00
Apusts
Cash godd balarcas ot contral banks - - - =
Cash snd cash pqaivatonss 17,192 17,192 ERAND 18,554
Triedy el ther ricatasbias 1,881 1,881 T8 T8
Lizhilities =
Tradda and arther pryalios 8,424 4,404 24304 14,355
Crther Eakiiting 14,823 14023 1,458 532
1 The ik of e Aptest talenoe and B Aphas! balercs clang S pee 8 P gttt e e ona during e year
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I Foakl
‘Usgoon ST}

Income statemarnt
lnterast income 418 78
[Fon and comminsion Incoma « Fund mansgamant s sdminssimtien faes. E 1,037
Fom ol comomlion oapenss - Babim 16,477 5,425
Fes ned inaion mapensa - wdvidery ot 15,209 18,363
Fos wecd istgn mp - Fandd parfo [ 1418 5,00
Fo e cormmingion wpansa - Dih Tess (1] -
Erfiplsrie dompadration snd berafiis 1,008 1478
Cthar opsrating incoms 120 -
Geradal ared ddmisistrtin sxpanse 2.501 s

Tha above transactions wers made in the ordinery courss of business and on substantially the same terms, including interest rate
and security, os for comparable transactions with persons of a simiar stending or, whers appBcabln, with other emplovess. The
transactions did not invohve more than tho nermal rsk of repayment or prasent other unfeveurable festures.

23. Parent undertakings

The ultimate parent undenaking and ultimate controlling party ks HSBC Holdings: plo which is tha parent underaking of the
largest group 1o consolidate these financial statarments. HSBC Bank plc is the parent undenaking of the smallest group 1o
congolidats these financial statements,

The Entity is & whelly cwned subsidiary of its immaediate parent undertaking HSBC Global Asser Mansgoment Limited and has
ban 8o throughout the wear onded 31 Docamber 2018, The Ertity was incorporatesd in Guarnsey on 26 Septernber 1986, AN
companies, ullimats controlling party, parent undedaking and immediate parent undertaking, are reglstered in England and
Wales.

Copies of tha HSBC Global Asset Managemant Limbited and HSBC Bark Ple consalidated Financlal Statements can be obtained
froem

HSBC Bank ple
B Canada Square
Londen E14 BHO
Unitéd Kingdom
wwiw habocom

24. Events after the balance sheet date

Tha UK ia dus to leave the EU and negotistions are ongoing to finaliss the Article B0 Withdrawal Agreamant, including the time
frame for the UK's departure from the EU. Wis will continue to wark with regulstors, govarmments and our customens and
employses to manage the risks of the UK's exit from tha EL (and the current period of uncertainty) &8 they arise,

Uncaertalnty regarding the terms of the UK's exit agreament and its future relsticnship fincluding trading) with both the EU and
the rest of the workd is mpected to continua for tha next few years at least. Marioet volatility will thersfora parsist as tha LIK
continues its nogatiations with the EU and its petential future trading panners around the warld, Throughout this perdod, we will
eontinually update our assessmaent of patential consequences for our customons and products and re-evaluate gur mitigating
actions accordingly.
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HSBC C.I.
HSBC Private Bank C.l. Limited

800

60
1WA

HSBC
HSBC Bank plc, Guernsey Branch

HSBC
1,033 5,496

State Street Custodial Services Ireland Limited

200,000

5,168

State Street Fund Services Ireland Limited

350,000

HSBC
HSBC Alternative Investments Limited

602,000

HSBC

E14 5HQ
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HSBC Securities Services (Ireland) DAC

8 2.5 294
HSBC
HSBC
2,751,273
HSBC HSBC
197 7,500
116,102,479,495
7,662 9,908
30
13.57
781
HSBC C.l.
HSBC Private Bank C.I. Limited
1987
HSBC

HSBC Bank plc, Guernsey Branch
HSBC
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State Street Custodial Services Ireland Limited

State Street Fund Services Ireland Limited

HSBC
HSBC Alternative Investments Limited

HSBC

HSBC Securities Services (lreland) DAC

HSBC HSBC
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HSBC GH FUND

Report on the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of HSBC GH Fund and its
subsidiary (the “Fund”) as at 30 April 2019, and of its financial performance for the year then ended in accordance
with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102, "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland" (“FRS 102") and have been properly prepared in accordance with the provisions of
the Trust Deed.

What we have audited
The Fund's consolidated financial statements comprise:

e the consolidated balance sheet as at 30 April 2019;

e the consolidated statement of total return for the year then ended;

e the consolidated statement of changes in net assets attributable to the unitholders of the fund for the year
then ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial
statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Fund in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“IESBA Code”) and with SEC Independence Rules. We have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

The Manager is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included
in the Annual Report and Audited Consolidated Financial Statements but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Manager for the consolidated financial statements

The Manager is responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, comprising FRS 102, the requirements of
Guernsey law, the provisions of the Trust Deed, and for such internal control as the Manager determines is
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necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Manager is responsible for assessing the Fund's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Manager either intends to liquidate the Fund or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF HSBC GH FUND (CONTINUED)

Auditor’'s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

° Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Fund's internal control.

° Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the Manager.
° Conclude on the appropriateness of the Manager's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Fund's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Fund to cease to continue as a going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

° Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Fund to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the Fund audit. We remain solely responsible
for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Use of this report
This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Unitholders as a body in accordance with
paragraph 4.02(3) of The Authorised Collective Investment Schemes (Class B) Rules 2013 and for no other
purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior
consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers Cl LLP
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Chartered Accountants

Guernsey, Channel Islands

23 August 2019
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Report of the independent auditors to the members of HSBC Management (Guernsey) Limited

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of HSBC Management
(Guernsey) Limited (the “Company”) as at 31 December 2018, and of its financial performance and its cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the
European Union and have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of The Companies
(Guernsey) Law, 2008, The Regulation of Fiduciaries, Administration Businesses and Company Directors, etc

(Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 2000 and The Protection of Investors (Bailiwick of Guernsey) Law, 1987.

What we have audited

The Company’s financial statements comprise:

e the balance sheet as at 31 December 2018;

e the income statement for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;
e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing ('ISAs'). Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’

Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants ("IESBA Code") and SEC Independence Rules that are relevant to our
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audit of the financial statements. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA
Code.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the information included
in the Annual Report and Financial Statements but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's

report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are

required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the European Union, the requirements
of Guernsey law and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the

economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
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resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and

related disclosures made by the directors.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. For example, the terms on which the United
Kingdom may withdraw from the European Union, are not clear, and it is difficult to evaluate all of the potential

implications on the Company and the wider economy.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we

identify during our audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Under The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion;
e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit;

e proper accounting records have not been kept; or

e the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records.

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Furthermore, we have examined the Statement of Financial Resources set out on page 19. In our opinion the
financial statement resources requirement specified in Rule 2.2.2 of the Licensees (Capital adequacy) 2010 Rules
has been satisfied.

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the members as a body in accordance with

Section 262 of The Companies (Guernsey) Law, 2008 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
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accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into

whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

For and on behalf of
PricewaterhouseCoopers CI LLP
Chartered Accountants

Guernsey, Channel Islands

27 March 2019
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